
ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

SPECIAL CALL MEETING

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2024

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS — 5: 00 P. M.

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL

INFORM THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA

ITEM.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION SUBJECT TO

PUBLIC HEARING

1) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to accept all bids submitted for Electric Utility Right- of-Way

Emergency Services.

2) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to accept the low bid submitted for petroleum products.

3) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to accept the low bid submitted for elevator modernization at City

Hall and Customer Service Building.

4) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor

to renew the existing contract with SCRD Wood Products, LLC for
mixed debris removal and disposal services.

5) To consider final adoption of an ordinance to amend and reenact

Chapter 13 of the Alexandria Code of Ordinances, Article V.

Ambulance Services",  amending Sections 13- 54, 13- 55 and

adding Section 13- 56; to authorize the Rapides Parish Ambulance
Service Advisory Board and the Rapides Parish Police Jury to select



ambulance services for Rapides Parish and the City of Alexandria
for emergency and non- emergency transport and related services;
providing for term, renewal and minimum criteria; requiring

implementation and periodic meetings of the Rapides Parish
Ambulance Service Advisory Board with representation from the
city; mandating penalties and termination provisions in any
ambulance services contract and the right of the city to withdraw
authorization and participation if penalties or termination is not
enforced.

6) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to enter into a contract with Blackout Power, LLC for Qualified
Electric Line Worker Services.

7) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to accept the lowest proposals received from Debris Tech and
Tetra-Tech for emergency debris removal monitoring services.

8) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to accept the lowest proposals received from Crowder Gulf and
Ceres for disaster debris removal, reduction and disposal services.

9) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to enter into a contract to purchase a 106. 66 x 106. 66 site, tract
or parcel of ground located at Sixth Street and Desoto Street from
Steth, LLC and otherwise providing with respect thereto.

10)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to enter into a professional service agreement for General
Utility Regulatory Compliance, System Analysis and Design
Professional Services.

11)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance rezoning properties
located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street from SF- 2( Single Family
District) to B- 3 ( General Business District) to allow for the



expansion of commercial parking at the site for existing
businesses.

12)    Adjourn.



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept all bids submitted for Electric Utility Right-of-Way Emergency
Services.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Q 1 cr      Thisfact sheet is the basis for a decision by the Cty Council.
1

o GSa
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: November 26, 2024

Title:  Award Recommendation for Electric Utility Right- Of-Way Emergency Services

Explanation of Proposal:     Additional Information Attached   

On Tuesday, November 26, 2024 at 10: 00 AM, two( 2) bids were received, opened and read aloud for Electric Utility
Right- Of-Way Emergency Services for Electric Distribution Department. It is our recommendation that award be made
to Solscapes, LLC. at prices bid. This bid price shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award
date.

Budget a Neutral Within      Requires

Existing Amendment

11 Account Number:     Expense Amount:

Account Line Item:    Remaining Amount:

Authorization:    Tina e Nri
C I

1. Mayor 5. Division Di or

Chief 0, e di S-    6. Department Head

3. Ci(yttorney 7. Purr n

Council Staff Form lnfor ation:    u ' dent

Review: Content
l: Insufficient E

Remarks:



8 8 8 8 8 8 88 8 8 8 88
gig 000 y_l Ci C;    ri   < 6

ecii 82' e 1 Fl 4 k      § 
k() r-    o o
t•-• . 0.   v..    m NOo

sr) g•-• N —.      46 on' in gri 0 of   '" 6
L..'It Si rg g.1 St cr. 64 fA 69 49

4,       
69

0
LT4

111111 I
8 Ll' LI 1
gre co 111.    Vq,

8 1 t•-•    e' S.       ra
6'    ge
we    ) 0 N

e

E,
a 41. 91.    6,

r.
1- 0 0 goo
En

104 49

4 i 1 0 . 4  •-• N •-•      
m..

a g7g
c'

o4

8 8 P

L
ed ch st)    r-    ••

6, 1 64 N

a.  49

g  •  m

C..) it.
01 oo  -

ca C at z.R.z  =
8 8ba a

u x es; egi
73 1 8 § § § 8      § 8 4 4    *    4 4 §4. a ( 4. 

tr'      

N VI3N

4

44

eggggg g g g g g d d 6 6 i 6 ! sr    , s:

a --..    
4. 1, 1 el v t••

s
e 6 adsr; c.     21 N IN e

i g 8 8 4 ° es'      ,-,   

64 49 64
41.

Cl     ... X i.i rii a
l

a
44, 6.,

1
r.

vk
406

f9 660 CI)
ill• IN\

E 0 a sg, 2: 8
E 49 ;.  ' Z.;

irvilt
e & 0 1

C.) 2
a

FA 1 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 88 st63 w 2 6 6 6 6 sti kri 6 sri 0;   0 6 ri .6Z 2 000 N vre oo so N N Qpi•     N    .... enr.T4 Ku  .-, 49 49 64 69 68 ; A •-•   44 N 44 49
U 44 A 49 64

t s.
go)    4 =

r

7 C

4 1 8 8 § § 8      § 8 0 0 Q Fi    :,• 3 g1
y, er V    • or63 esi "      ri ri13

114

o
E 0
t EN

1 Is 74 §    g c    -
5

t ii     •g 1. 0    ...  ? E-.    ;- a,   II
4- 

g 8..    03

gzi
Z  -  I 8  ' cr 0 0 4 ... 1-...   f.

0 - co) o.   ,:, 4 C.)
so '....    " ssZ j g em 4    ,..   ' 4 E

722
I°       

to to CCEg2 o   , s R. 
0.73 . 9 9, E E.    4

b
I kc c Q t =    

c4
ers . 4,,    1,, 

4.      -       
E 0    = 4 Z ra...

0 e, 7 E- I o I a 7,  b cli 4
I AursisT8b2 .     4 a."1    " d .      its t,

s c., ,      1E- •
c, re - F.-. •,..       )••Z Cs

1 0 0
s awl ! . 14 10. 13 it 15 I.5 7,3

z, 4 ..,    0 t—rt.413 to
an S g

i..    .    ap =    U
4 4

0 e C '-$ TJ -  ° S . 1.4 >,    4. '.4 E R     ,  .I b co    = ist ,_    - F-    44i g.    g 1 "'  t:3 b 1 k,' F-
2 ,...15- ii I- 15    _ ,_, .. a  . a .... s

Z 44 gtil .r. vo.  m-     
1 s t q-, c4 u vl

8 2 Pi.  eN.  '     *
4

1... 1 E- g - 
0 s-' A . 4'

es' 
E so

er)    •

T
7.P. 73 so' g b . E Q . 1 it 0. 1" . 1; ,:::, , 4 ugoius = ri.,    . s.  6.  4.    IN

0 0,1 2 oco co Xi 0 6 E-. 5 Octl : E ,: i 6: r4 : t" .EF. 4 'Pe. C:4 PEgold
1



0
haw.   . AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexgbidna.      Thisfad sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.
Asa Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: September 24, 2024

Title:  Requesting a resolution to advertise for Electric Utility Right- Of-Way Emergency Services

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached E
We request permission to advertise bids for Electric Utility Right-Of-WayEmergency Services for use by the Electric
Distribution Department. The successful bidder shall perform this emergency service on an" as needed" basis for a
period of twelve( 12) months. Bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date.

Budget:       
Neutral 571 Within ri Requires

Existing Amendment

IIAccount Number:     Expense Amount:

Account Line Item:    Remaining Amount:

Authorization:.. financ a
r>1i     /

l 5. Division Director

r

2. Chief 0 J i,' ngOfrcer

k
6. Department Head

3. City Attorney
K

1. Purr n

t-ICouncil Staff Form 0 Infor ation:   Sufficien
Review: Content D Insufficient E
Remarks:

III I       "'

J



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
UTILITY DIVISION

BID## 2502—ELECTRIC UTILITY RIGHT-OF-WAY EMERGENCY SERVICES

Separate sealed bids for, ELECTRIC UTILITY RIGHT-OF- WAY EMERGENCY SERVICES, will be received by theCITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS,  ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL,
ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, November 26, 2024, and then at said office
publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.(4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please fmd bid related
44i:tents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com. For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 619-3412; email to joann. swainna, cityofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM. Thursday,
November 14. 2024.

Address for Postal Delivery:      Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery:      Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. comPO Box 71 915 Third Street, Pt Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, October 18, 2024
Friday, October 25, 2024
Friday, November 1, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 0596- 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
ELECTRIC UTILITY RIGHT- OF - WAY EMERGENCY SERVICES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for Electric Utility Right- Of-Way Emergency Services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on November 26,
2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 15th day of
October 2024.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
EMERGENCY SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for Electric Utility Right-of-Way
Emergency Services.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

l SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November, 2024

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 29th day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
December, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily
Town Talk on the day of December, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for petroleum products.

41



45;,-., AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

3...":  Gy ' - a 1,..   _   . .       This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.1r.. 4
o esiG

Division/ Department:     

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.
e-'  `       

FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: November 27, 2024

Title:  
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID FOR PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
FOR VARIOUS CITY DEPARTMENTS

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest bid for Petroleum Products for various departments. On Tuesday,
November 25, 2024, three( 3) bids were opened and read aloud. It is our recommendation that award be made to Lott
Oil Company at prices bid. Bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date.
Please see attached.

Budget:       
Neutral a Within      Requires

Existing Amendment

IIIAccount Number:   Various Expense Amount:    N/ A

Account line Item:  N/ A
Remaining Amount:  N/ A

Authorization:  4. Finance Director

5. Division Director 4.-de.--eff
2. Chief 0 rat' g Officer

6. Department Head

it'
f 5

3. Ci Attorne  .----------     r'14y
g

ry       7. Puahasin:      

Council Staff Form 0 Informati s  .   SufficientNE if
Review: Content Insufficient E.

1 Remarks:

0
0 :,    ,,



i

1 3p
a

t      !   

ss s fa!
lit

fS as a s la
ill

s s   ;  8 =  s a g 4 s a

11 i  - a  ;     1     .. 113a
3 3

f   °     
aE

1
ill a .  1 .

i

s
c

s a6sssa leas ids"      K e 9•   
a

s
s

s

M

W D w

0 Qf U-
G0C

co N 03

c Q,
a

i
i

e
1

i
am la iiiki IN ii ,

e

i   !     jig     ! 
a ii it

U

l lip ili I i 11i1 # 11 1 1 l! 1# 11 3:   iili'Ij;  1;  f ,  i';     ijl;  1 , 1 _    E , 1 li a i 1 I;   ; 11. 11 a 1 l- j J1 i
1 j

1    , 111 111
8

i     {   1 1 1 ai 2 1 11 p d 1 all  ° !      1 all  -   :     1 3
i 1 1 A 11 1 s 111 i s I 1 !    R a 1 :    s

r

4P
1

1

I
Eli I 4ii a

II

I
1 I

I 1I '     l i Jil Iii
j 1

111111

0



S

9

1

t##     i

e   !     

i

I 13i         i i 6

c~ e+ 1

cya

If
t
Cv Q r

x s
d i G 9

1
li a

s 2   -       
s g

oo "' 1 I J 1

ii
i i' i l 1 i i ! i i Il

i i i 3 GIs Ii t I
II a n{  a ii   _

i      
1 d I
1

7

all it

IlL  !  i
r

a a.      # h"
r

1.



9

1

I

1 "  !     i ! 2 2 WI 1

ad3       / P a e
1       :     i ji  !Jii i     
3ail

c
5,. —  

c

S1
x( O

C N CD
C Q1  ' Cc'
C

i1 i ; 1
1

r LH  !    !  III 1

B UI 1 " WI a II ' ' 11 i iF I
11 1 E E'     1!      1 t=     

J
1 I I1 1 r p 11      !      1;

u t,

iE

0



I 2

t i

iiiI 1i 9"  11 I@ 11 fi z #   I k s I
j2 i

a s a s

2 9

2
4)  a

ado0 

cN _
g "'H

X

WcC
aV

comco
Q 

c

f
se J s 38 Ia e ' s  $       

1m ,-       ! e iiig it l -  31 11   ' '
00 3

IC)

III y fs II
i

ifE i ilz
i i I! i i ' i ; 

t ; t1 ! l igI SPal a
l 11  ' .  7, 1

r

j a

i ii I. 

ilipii
i i.  riii i     1  ; lk 11i

11
1`    t Ii 11 it aiH li ill iv

41 !      
i 1

i i I 1 ii   ''.4 il I iF II 3

i1
1 li I Il 1 I i1 1 1 I i 11 i )1 II y

JIil. i      ''
I e i it it J 1 ii

0



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alocgdna Thisfactsheet is the basis fora decision by the City Council.
tateinG1/  Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: September 26, 2024

Title:  
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR PETROLEUM PRODUCTS FOR USE
BY VARIOUS CITY DEPARTMENTS

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached   l
We request permission to advertise for Petroleum Products for use by various City departments. This bid will remain in
effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date.
Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed to
the attention of Casey Barnes, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria LA 71309- 0071; Fax
318- 441- 6185; or emailed to casey. barnes@cityofalex. com; and must be received by close of business on Thursday,
November 07, 2024.

Budget:       
Neutral El Within Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  Various Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  N/ A
Remaining Amount:  N/ A

Authorization:   firm e D o

oyor   ,   
5 Div/Son 0/recta

2 Chief 0per,  : S' i' er 6. Deportment Head

CRik,
3. CityAttorney 7 PUrr i

Council Staff Form El Information:   Suffici nt D
Review: Content D Insufficient

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2503- PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

Separate sealed bids for Petroleum Products will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL
MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10:00 AM CST CDT,
TUESDAY. November 26. 2024 and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/ RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.(4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810-4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Casey Barnes, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to casev. barnes61 citvofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday,
November 07, 2024.

Address for Postal Delivery:      Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery:      Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, October 18, 2024
Friday, October 25, 2024
Friday, November 01, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 0597- 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for petroleum products.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on November 26,
2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 15th day of
October 2024.

Is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOW BID SUBMITTED FOR PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AND OTHER

THERETO.MATTERS WITHRESPECT

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to accept the low bid submitted for petroleum products.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November, 2024

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 29th day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
December, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily
Town Talk on the day of December, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the low bid submitted for elevator modernization at City Hall

and Customer Service Building.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alocgdna.
a,      

Thisfaa sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current,
tariGioi

Division/ Department: Public Works/ Maint. of Public Bldgs.  Date: 12- 02- 2024

Final Adoption for Elevator Modernization at the City Hall and customer Service Building
Title:

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached El
After review and evaluation of the bids received, we hereby recommend award of the Contract for the Base Bid to
Integrity Elevator Solution, LLC of Buna, TX, the Low Bidder in the amount of$ 429, 397. 76

Neutral Within El Requires
Budget: 

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  300- 052401- 70700 Expense Amount:   $ 429, 397. 76

Account Line Item: $
600, 000. 00

Remaining Amount: $
170, 602. 24

Authorization:  4. finance Director

1. Ma 5. Divisi Di or

I.Chief 0 olio per 6. Department Head

3. City orney 7. Purchasing Agent

Council Staff Form          Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content  Insufficient 

Remarks:

110 r

I : r7t

C



BID TABULATION

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

AT

CITY HALL&

CUSTOMER SERVICE BUILDING

PAE JOB NO. 12981

BID OPENING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2024 @ 10: 00 a.m.

711,4
S < e k k

1.  Integrity Elevator Solutions, LLC 429,397. 76

2.  KONE, Inc.       625, 000. 00

Engineer' s Estimate of Construction:$ 600, 000

NO of Wifie
sys,

THOSS fl JR
LiMAAoectsaCt+o.

DANi
i a 7g

pRopeSSIONAL
ENGINSSR

Thomas C. David, Jr.



l AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

A10
na.       Thisfact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

1sa Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.
tetln

Division/ Department: PUBLIC WPRKS/ MAINT. OF PUBLIC BLDGS.      Date: 10- 02- 2024

Title:  Resolution Authorizing Advertisement of Bids for the Elevator Modernization at City Hall and Customer
Service Building

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional information Attached El
Bidding Documents have been completed and ready for the Advertisement for bids.
The City council is requested to authorize the Advertisement of Bids for this project.
Engineer' s Cost Estimate is$ 550, 000. 00

This Project includes the modernization of one( 1) hydraulic elevator at the Customer Service Building and one( 1)
traction elevator at City Hall.

Neutral Within Requires

Budget: E
Existing Amendment

IIIAccount
Number:  300- 052401- 707000 Expense Amount:   $ 550, 000. 00

Account Line Item: $ 838, 552. 00 Remaining Amount: $ 288, 552. 00

Authorization:  4. Finance Director

ief0!   ng0fficer 6. Department Head
zi

3. OtyAttorney 7.  rchasingAgent

Council Staff Form D Information:   Sufficient  . D
Review: Content D Insufficient D

Remarks:

0
OCT 8 ?



SECTION 00100

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

1111 CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

AT

CITY HALL&

CUSTOMER SERVICE BUILDING

Separate sealed bids for the ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION AT CITY HALL& CUSTOMER

SERVICE BUILDING Project will be received by the City of Alexandria, Louisiana by the City
Clerk, at the City Council Office, City Hall, 915 Third Street, Alexandria, Louisiana, 71301 until
10: 00 a.m.( Central Time) on Tuesday, November 26, 2024 and then at said office publicly opened
and read aloud. Any bid received after the specified time and date will not be considered.

The Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Forms of Bid
Bond,  Performance and Payment Bonds, Drawings and Specifications, and other Contract

Documents may be examined at the following location:

PAN AMERICAN ENGINEERS, LLC
Design Professional)

1717 JACKSON STREET( 71301)

P. O. BOX 8599( 71306)
ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

318) 473- 2100

The work is generally described as follows:

All work related to the project entitled" Elevator Modernization at City Hall and Customer Service
Building". The modernization includes one( 1) geared traction elevator at City Hall located at 915 3rd
Street and one( 1) hydraulic elevator at the Customer Service Building located at 625 Murray Street
in Alexandria, Louisiana.

Copies of the bidding documents shall be obtained from the office ofPan American Engineers, LLC
upon deposit of$ 150. 00 for each set of documents; or from the electronic bid submittal option as

noted in the Advertisement. The deposit on the first set of documents furnished to bonafide prime
bidders will be fully refunded upon return of the documents, in good condition, no later than ten( 10)
days after receipt ofbids. On other sets of documents furnished to bidders, the deposit less actual

cost of reproduction will be refunded upon return ofthe documents, in good condition, no later than
ten( 10) days after receipt of bids.

Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute ( L.R. S.) 38: 2212. E.( 1), Bidders have the option to secure

bidding documents and submit bids electronically. Bidding documents may be secured from Central
Bidding. Electronic bids for this project may be submitted through Central Bidding. The Central
Bidding web address is www. CentralBidding. com. To register, or for assistance with completing an
e- bid, contact Central Bidding at 225- 810-4814 or 866- 570-9620.

1110 A Non- Mandatory Pre- Bid Conference will be held at 10: 00 a.m. on Wednesday, November 13,
0;  . 2024 at the City ofAlexandria Customer Service Building, 2nd Floor Conference Room, 625 Murray

Street, Alexandria, LA 71301.

00100- 1



The OWNER reserves the right to reject any or all bids for just cause.  Such actions will be in
accordance with Title 38 of the L.R.S.

In accordance with L.R. S. 38: 2212. B.( 1), the provisions and requirements stated in the Bidding
Documents shall not be considered as informalities and shall not be waived.

Each Bidder must deposit with the bid, security in the amount of at least five percent( 5%) of the

total bid price, as described in the Instructions to Bidders. Bid bonds shall be written by a surety or
insurance company meeting the requirements noted in L.R.S. 38: 2218.

The successful Bidder shall be required to furnish a Performance Bond and Payment Bond, in an
amount equal to 100% ofthe Contract amount, written by a surety or insurance company meeting the
requirements noted in L.R. S. 38: 2219 A.( 1)( a),( b) and( c), or for Federally funded projects, must be
listed as acceptable on the U.S. Department of Treasury Circular 570.

City of Alexandria is an equal opportunity employer.

City ofAlexandria encourages all small and minority-owned firms and women' s business enterprises
to apply.

Any person with disabilities required special accommodations must contact the City of Alexandria
no later than seven( 7) days prior to bid opening.

City of Alexandria
P. O. Box 71

Alexandria, Louisiana 71309
Jacques M. Roy, Mayor

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2024
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2024
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2024

00100- 2



RESOLUTION NO. 0598- 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE
ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION AT CITY HALL AND CUSTOMER
SERVICE BUILDING.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for elevator modernization at City Hall and Customer Service
Building.

Ala

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on November 26,
2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 15th day of
October 2024.

Is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION AT CITY HALL
AND CUSTOMER SERVICE BUILDING AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for Elevator Modernization at City

Hall and Customer Service Building.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.
SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November, 2024

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 29th day of November, 2024.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of

December, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily
Town Talk on the day of December, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



Y y4

UFO.

To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

renew the existing contract with SCRD Wood Products, LLC for mixed

debris removal and disposal services.



ee
imil* ic...* AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Aledna. Thisfact sheet is the basisfora decision by the City Council.
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

ttireAola,

Division/ Department: FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:   November 08, 2024

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE FIRST RENEWAL FOR MIXED DEBRIS REMOVAL& DISPOSAL
SERVICES

Explanation of Proposal:     Additional Information Attached 0
Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to renew the existing contract with SCRD Wood Products, LLC at rates as proposed for
Mixed Debris Removal& Disposal Services. The original contract was originally awarded on Ordinance 186- 2023.

Please see attached.

Budget:       
Neutral

a Within     [] Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  NA Expense Amount:   NA

Account Line Item: NA Remaining Amount: NA

Authorization:  4 inanceD  ,,: o

f 1
1. Mo 5. Division Direct' r

cer 6. Deportment Head

3 atyAttorney 7. Purcha '      1

e"----   2---'

Council Staff Form 0 Informa ion:   Sufficient

Review: Content El Insufficient El
Remarks:

III

1



Mixed Debris Removal RFP # 1796P

Bid Tabulation

Bidder# 1 SCRD Wood Products LLC Year1 10. 00/ Cubic Yard

Year 2 9. 00/ Cubic Yard

Year 3 8.50/ Cubic Yard

All other bidders, CERES Environmental, Dynamic Group, and TFR Enterprises
were deemed non responsive because their quotes did not include final disposal
tipping fees causing their price to be non-competitive and unpredictable.

Recommendation

Award to SCRD Wood Products LLC



r r'

IllORDINANCE NO. 186- 2023

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM SCRD WOOD PRODUCTS,
LLC FOR MIXED DEBRIS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL SERVICES AND

OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the lowest proposal received from SCRD Wood-Products,
LLC for mixed debris removal and disposal services.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 28th day of November, 2023.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 1st day of December, 2023.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:  Fowler, Perry, Johnson, Rubin, Fetter, Washington, Villard.

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 12th day of
r, 2023 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily

T`       Ik on the 15th day of December, 2023.
4 di

r s«i PRESIDENT

APPROVAL/    DQNERED DEC 13 2023

RECEIVED DEC 14 2023



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE
EXISTING CONTRACT WITH SCRD WOOD PRODUCTS, LLC FOR
MIXED DEBRIS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL SERVICES AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to renew the existing contract with SCRD Wood Products, LLC for
mixed debris removal and disposal services.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November, 2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 29th day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
December, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily
Town Talk on the day of December, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

11. 1



To consider final adoption of an ordinance to amend and reenact

Chapter 13 of the Alexandria Code of Ordinances, Article V.

Ambulance Services",  amending Sections 13- 54, 13- 55 and adding

Section 13- 56; to authorize the Rapides Parish Ambulance Service

Advisory Board and the Rapides Parish Police Jury to select

ambulance services for Rapides Parish and the City of Alexandria for

emergency and non-emergency transport and related services;

providing for term, renewal and minimum criteria; requiring

implementation and periodic meetings of the Rapides Parish

Ambulance Service Advisory Board with representation from the city;

mandating penalties and termination provisions in any ambulance

services contract and the right of the city to withdraw authorization

and participation if penalties or termination is not enforced.



Al.exadria

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council. Please insure
that the information is clear, concise and current.

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Date: 11- 19- 24

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT CHAPTER 13 OF THE ALEXANDRIA CODE OF ORDINANCES,
ARTICLE V." AMBULANCE SERVICES", AMENDING SECTIONS 13- 54, 13- 55 AND ADDING SECTION 13- 56; TO

AUTHORIZE THE RAPIDES PARISH AMBULANCE SERVICE ADVISORY BOARD AND THE RAPIDES PARISH POLICE JURY
TO SELECT AMBULANCE SERVICES FOR RAPIDES PARISH AND THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR EMERGENCY AND NON
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT AND RELATED SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR TERM, RENEWAL AND MINIMUM CRITERIA;

REQUIRING IMPLEMENTATION AND PERIODIC MEETINGS OF THE RAPIDES PARISH AMBULANCE SERVICE ADVISORY
BOARD WITH REPRESENTATION FROM THE CITY; MANDATING PENALTIES AND TERMINATION PROVISIONS IN ANY
AMBULANCE SERVICES CONTRACT AND THE RIGHT OF THE CITY TO WITHDRAW AUTHORIZATION AND
PARTICIPATION IF PENALTIES OR TERMINATION IS NOT ENFORCED.

EXPLANATION OF PROPOSAL

In compliance with R. S. 33: 479. 1, for over twenty years the Parish of Rapides has had a contract in place to provide both
emergency and non-emergency ambulance transport to a sole provider, whereas all municipalities of Rapides Parish
authorized the Parish to contract for ambulance services to provide a sole provider system for ambulance services; the
current ambulance contract is expiring and the Police Jury of Rapides Parish created an Ambulance Advisory Committee to
review necessary parish ordinance amendments and a new request for proposal for ambulance services, said committee
composed of volunteer members from the area hospitals, the health care provider system, fire chiefs, police chiefs, the
municipalities, and the 911 system, and said committee has been holding public meetings for six months, including input
from ambulance service providers interested in submitting a proposal. ( Continued on page 2)

COST/ BUDGET DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER

AMOUNT IN LINE ITEM

AMOUNT OF EXPENSE

AMOUNT REMAINING

IME DEADLINE:      COUNCIL DISTRICT -

APPROVEINfy

1. 5. Chief Operating Officer

2. Division Director 6.Department Head

3. City Attorne i

hair /  prr-,4. Director of Finance I

Review by: Form Content Information is:

Council Staff Sufficient Insufficient

NV   (' 1



Page 2

The majority of the ambulance service providers who testified before the Ambulance Advisory Committee specifically
requested a sole provider system for both emergency and non- emergency ambulance transport, due to financial and
logistic considerations. The Ambulance Advisory Committee after careful consideration and input from citizens, healthcare
officials, and the ambulance providers attending the committee meetings, has voted unanimously to recommend
continuing with a sole provider for emergency and non-emergency ambulance transport in Rapides Parish. Upon the
recommendation of the Ambulance Advisory Committee, the Rapides Parish Police Jury is considering adoption of a new
set of parish ordinances providing for a sole
provider for emergency and non- emergency ambulance transport within the Parish of Rapides, as well as a zone map for
response times within the parish and penalty and contract termination provisions. The proposed parish ordinance will
provide for the creation of the Ambulance Service Advisory Board made up of representatives of stakeholders, including a
city appointment( Fire Chief) to monitor contract compliance, response times and consider public complaints.



i,',,,•;,.,.,,. .;,..;€:•,,,:;:_,:,..,,
z,.:,..

F,

1,•,.,,,t.:,„,,•,,::.,,;•,,1:,i,;,,,,;.:t:;,..,.,,,-_;:.):,•;
t;,•- 14-7" 1",?..k.°

I.-...•.$••;•:-'.1$,,. ..,... •:-:•.: ,     ';`-'''',-. 0''',,c'q' •.;
7;-.!,..,. =, tik ,...;.•"

1[.•:',pv..L, f,--.1;,. .':: -•;' P.';;,:„
it.       api.:::;-: ',.-;.'.:° '1,;,',.:

0 1,',.   .':'-','''..- 1-: ti,,,.?;;P,=.44:-' .';,..-•••?.,:.•    I'Li4C-:',;.";;',,,;:,
t.,,,,,....-4.--..4
4;,,,, n,..,„, 4,04..s, '':,-,:•:,,,,,,-,,,,.,,,' 4,-,.   .. J..    • ,,..;. 4.',Oft.',..'..p ci.) 4,.- 4,:„., r,o,, ;,:. t,-;,^.",:•,•11.,::::•!? •,..,..,-",,,,:'    ....-,,,,,. f..2,,,t,,fr7:', C: 1'.-."'„ r 44%.*4....-,-.4', .' 1%;';',,,..:'''' 4`.;',..;    ,;•'''.: t41),.,,, fiA,,,,.0 ° A.,..-.4,,,,'r,,,,',/''*•,;,;. 3.4rt,,i,•,,`,4t.,,,,,

7,

7. . :.

i
L.I., .%.,,,,..4..,.... ,r4••••••   :,.   '..   .. ,-...•,',.     . 4, 0=4AJ:1? It•

1- 774,•,:',...';    ','...-,'',•....:,,,p i,

E oe..,.,,,,-,,,,,,,.....";k-woo,,,......:;,,,,,,,„..,,,.„.:t...,,:,...,...    f„..,........ .  ,5,,

i',1T 448

C

e@ R
W,..te"...

it...

9 r El
E   '-.  it 4%.,... c•

4,

b..  c C    -   •      9 @ 4.4 ,:,,, lc
4,4y4.....f.

3- 14.11,1.kirl,,:
It.-.,a-. .,,,,.,.„.v:

Ar„ei. q:
P.-  .4g.4

0,,,, it8 k,

ri r)7,
1,',;      ,,-,   C

ottf4;44,p 10  -'.,,,,-, •
T-:•-_'.

t?

i,'•XV;•:;

ty:-*-:

v:-,•::,-

El pifitk-..
0

e
1.44:•:,..5,,..kE g

C
iltr;' t,s, ii•
All,,'•' il

0
C 1"' f'1,.:,,.:"! ,,--

C 0 44--.  ,,,,,„:
F       .

CA-,,FO:47131Afte4in'.''':::,•;r1r,.. `    ''.. kl'     , 1,...

e

W5Ef4:t!if_::kF::.;,I§,'. :-Vil,--4:    ..,...:.•',  -.:::1
i,..„,,,-.tip'-.•,-4-,-,':',.: ::::.:-,w.,:i; : 1'

4.!!

0',,,,    11',::    it

0 1„‘,,,: m,,-,...,,,,,,•.,:,-,7,.- A,

0 MINIM

MEI :)  

rj I...':::',c'''.  ''' ''''':;.•.'''',.=    ';'''''';;.? 1,.   : 1::

CK' i' li,•;.-,tii''';tr2` 1 .' e:
re:•••;!)    ''''' 1,1    •

t  , ,:,,,:•:'    ,1%" T   '',

CIIMINIM
Slij:;K''''';':;'' .;-4r.:. ',...';',.. i.;. ... ', i      '.,.'-':,.'•    -;..:

mi

A .,..'',,.,.. .,,,.  ..      ..,, h..  •,...::

X
LLI



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/2024 5: 34 p.m.
Rapides Parish

Request for Proposals (RFP) No.

for Emergency and Nonemergency Ambulance Service

Compliance with

the Rapides Parish Code of Ordinances

Chapter 4 'A AMBULANCES SERVICES

is hereby made a part of this RFP as is specifically set forth herein

I.       Introduction

The Rapides Parish Ambulance Advisory Committee ( AAC) hereby requests submission of
proposals for the provision of emergency and nonemergency ambulance service on a sole
provider basis.

II.      General Provisions

A.      Rights of the AAC in this RFP Process.  In addition to all other rights under

Louisiana law, AAC specifically reserves unto itself these rights:

1.       The right to score and rank proposals and negotiate with the entity
submitting the highest scoring, highest ranking proposal or, with cause, to
negotiate with any other entity submitting a proposal.

2.       The right to negotiate with one Proposer with no obligation to other
Proposers.

3.       The right to select the proposal that AAC believes will best serve the
Parish.

4.       The right to reject any or all Proposals.
5.       AAC reserves the right to cancel the entire Request for Proposal.
6.       The right to remedy or waive technical or immaterial errors in the Request

for Proposals or in proposals submitted.
7.       The right to visit locales where a Proposer or Proposers already operate( s)

and/ or require oral presentations of any or all Proposers.
8.       The right to select a Proposer to perform fie required services, on the basis

of the original proposals without negotiation.

Further, the ACC and the Rapides Parish Police Jury ( RPPJ) stipulates ( a) all
costs of preparing proposals are borne solely by Proposers and ( b) the RPPJ will
not pay the successful Proposer a subsidy or any other form of financial support
similar to a subsidy derived from local tax dollars.

B.      Mandatory Pre- bid Conference.   Any entity desiring to compete must be
represented at a pre- submission conference at at the

Page 1 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
Rapides Parish Police Jury office at 701 Murray Street, Suite 201, Alexandria, LA
71301. Failure to have a representative in attendance will fully disqualify an
entity from submitting a Proposal. Conferences will be conducted by the AAC.

C.      Proposer must identify itself fully. If the bidder is a subsidiary, the bidder must
identify the parent company. The individual who signs the proposal must state
that his/ her organization has duly authorized him/ her to bind the vendor to
commitments in the proposal.

D.      Acceptance of Provisions of the RFP / Exceptions Taken.   The Proposer' s

duly- authorized signer must indicate either ( a) the entity he / she represents

accepts all provisions of the RFP without exception or caveat, or (b) the entity
takes exception to specified provisions.  Failure to specify ( b) in the previous
sentence may lead AAC to declare any such term non-negotiable.  Taking
exception to provisions of this RFP will not disqualify the entity from competing
but may result in a lower score.

E.      Physical Specifications of Proposal.  Proposals will be due at the RPPJ office,
701 Murray Street,  Suite 201,  Alexandria,  LA 71301 by on

Proposals may be no more than fifty( 50) 8 1/ 2 x 11
pages, double- sided ( that is, a maximum of one hundred ( 100) pages long),
including cover letter, table of contents,  section separators and attachments.
Except for attachments, proposals must be single spaced with one inch margins
top, bottom and right, and one- and- a-quarter inches left, using size twelve( 12) or
larger Arial font.   Proposers are encouraged to submit summaries of standard

operating procedures, policies, protocols and other documents which may, if
provided in full, consume large portions of the pages allowed.

Proposals are limited to printed paper as specified in the previous two sentences.
That is, no CD- ROMs, videotape or audiotape recordings, e-mail or other media
will be accepted as part of any proposal.  Proposers must turn in the original

proposal with original signatures in ink, plus seventeen( 17) copies.  Each copy of
the proposal,  with cover letter,  table of contents,  section separators and

attachments, must be contained in full in a single one- inch- thick three- ring binder.
Each binder as well as the container for the original and copies must clearly
display the words, " Response to Rapides Parish Ambulance Advisory Committee
RFP for Emergency and Nonemergency Ambulance Service" and the name of the
entity submitting the proposal.

Failure to meet the deadline or to submit a proposal complying with the physical
specifications given will disqualify a vendor from consideration.

113'; i F.       Clarifications.  Any vendor who attends the pr̀e= submission conference may ask

110 for clarification of this RFP in writing, but such written requests are all due at the
Rapides Parish Police Jury office, 701 Murray Street, Ste 201, Alexandria, La

Page 2 of 16



III,   
Draft: 11/ 13/2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
71301 by AAC will answer all questions from
all such vendors by in writing. AAC will
make the answers available to all vendors at the same time.

G.      Scoring of proposals. AAC has devised a scoring procedure in which 180 points
is the maximum any proposal can be awarded. The allocation of those points is
noted in each section and sub-section of this document. The scoring criteria are:

a.       Appropriateness of the proposed services or practices in meeting the
requirements of providing ambulance service to Rapides Parish within the
zones set out in the Rapides Parish Response Time Zone Map( Exhibit A).

b.       Extent to which the proposal, when enacted, would enhance the overall
ambulance system parish- wide;

c.       The expected effectiveness of the proposed methods;

d.       Degree to which the approach embodies sound management practices;

e.       Degree to which the approach appears based on reliable information;

IIIf.       Acceptability of fees, provisions for hardship cases and focus on cost
control.

H.      Scoring Body and Decision- Making Process. The AAC will score all proposals
that meet the requirements herein.  The RFP specifies the maximum number of

points for each section. The AAC will follow that scoring plan.

The AAC may require oral presentations from Proposers.  In assigning points to
each section of the written proposals, members of the AAC may take into account
their findings from oral presentations.   The AAC may establish appropriate
requirements Proposers must follow during oral presentations.   Prior to oral

presentations ( if held), the AAC will send each Proposer a list of questions about
its Proposal.  At its oral presentation, each Proposer must be prepared to answer
those questions.  Material presented and submitted must be limited specifically to
the questions the AAC has raised. At no time other than oral presentations before
the AAC may a Proposer submit additional written material to supplement the
Proposal.  Thus, no Proposer may materially change its original Proposal in mid-
stream.

The AAC will report to the full RPPJ members scores of each Proposal, for every
section, as well as a composite score for each Proposal from adding all committee
members scores together.    If a majority of the full RPPJ rejects the Ambulance

III Advisory Committees report, then the full AAC will re- examine the scores and
select a Proposal or reject all proposals.

Page 3 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.

Once the RPPJ has accepted the Ambulance Advisory Committees report, then
RPPJ shall vote to select a sole provider of all emergency and nonemergency
ambulance service.

I.       Prohibitions: To help ensure an RFP process that is fair, open, efficient and
orderly, leading to selection of a winner based on merit, AAC mandates the
following:

From the date this RFP document is released and until the RPPJ announces the
Proposer/ Provider with which they will negotiate a contract, employees, agents
and representatives of any entity developing or submitting a proposal may not
contribute directly or indirectly through a third party,  anything of value
whatsoever, to voting members of or staff support person( s) for the Ambulance
Advisory Committee and the Police Jury or any municipal governing body.

From the day this RFP is issued to the day the contract is awarded; no Proposer
may approach managerial or non-managerial, direct patient care personnel or their
patients in hospitals, nursing homes or other medical facilities in the Parish to
promote its candidacy for the contract or to solicit support for the Proposer.

J.       High Performance Required.   AAC and the RPPJ will hold the successful
Proposer to stringent performance requirements.  The contract will heavily

emphasize contractor results and accountability. Financial penalty for failure to
deliver on commitments will be defined. Therefore, this is not an enterprise in
which level of effort will suffice;  only performance meeting or surpassing
requirements will be accepted.  By turning in a proposal, a vendor accepts this
provision and commits to perform as required.

K.      Calendar for Naming Winner,  Negotiating Contract and Inaugurating
Service.  By AAC will announce its recommendation

of the Proposer to the RPPJ.  It is the goal to consummate a contract with a
Proposer/ Provider by and to have all provisions of the
contract implemented no later than

III.     Topics that Must Be Addressed in Each Bidder' s Proposal

Each Proposer is required to address the following topics, in the order given below.  The
table of contents and text must closely follow the order of these sections, identified as
letters A through 0, including sub- points of each.  Responses to each section must be

succinct.

A.      Service Offered to Rapides Parish and any municipalities within Rapides
Parish. j5 points)

Page 4 of 16

a



Draft: 11/ 13/2024

IIIPrinted: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
Proposer shall identify the services offered to the Parish by providing a checklist
as follows:

1._ Basic life support emergency and nonemergency ambulance service
2.     Advanced life support emergency and nonemergency ambulance service
3.     Specialty care ambulance service in which the Proposer supplies

specialized vehicle( s), specialty equipment, and specialty personnel
4.     Coordination with non- transport first response agencies

5.    NIMS complaint disaster planning and response
6._ Public education and public information
7.     Air Medical Transport Coordination
8.     Other

B.      Compliance. ( 5 points)
Explain how you will comply with all applicable laws, standards, regulations,
including but not limited to the following.

1.       State of Louisiana laws.

2.       Rules of the State of Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals.
3.       Ordinances, rules and policies of Rapides Parish.
4.       HIPAA.  The Proposer shall submit copies of policies and procedures to

IIIensure that it will adequately safeguard any protected health information it
receives or creates.  Policies and procedures must be consistent with the
federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
HIPAA).  Proposal must include a copy of Proposer' s standard Business

Associate Agreement.

5.       Federal anti- kickback compliance.  The Proposer shall submit documents

to describe its processes to ensure compliance with the federal anti-
kickback statute that applies to any party who solicits or receives illegal
remuneration in return for patient referrals.

C.      Administration/ Leadership. ( 10 points)
This section examines the Proposer' s leadership system and leaders' promulgation
of values, performance expectations, customers focus, learning, and adaptation.

1.       Provide an organizational chart that includes specifying the management
positions and where they will be based.

2.       Will you have an administrator on- site with the ability to make decisions
to deal with issues timely and will attend Ambulance Advisory Committee
meetings.

3.       Explain how you will provide medical direction for your service and are
you willing to provide medical direction for all emergency response
agencies in Rapides Parish.

III

1
4.       Any of the administrator positions not fulfilling their duties will be

recommended for removal by the Ambulance Advisory Committee.

1 Page 5 of 16       , _



Draft: 11/ 13/2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p. m.

D.      Strategic Planning, including Data Collection, Analysis & Reporting.   (10
points)

1.       Describe your process for creating organizational strategy.  Identify forms
of information the organization uses to support key processes towards the
goal of continuous improvement of performance.

2.       Describe how performance relative to plan is tracked. Describe how data
from all parts of the organization are integrated and analyzed to assess
overall organization performance. Describe how principal fmancial and
non-financial measures are integrated and analyzed to monitor and
enhance performance clinically, operationally, in human resources and in
support services.

3.       Enumerate Proposer' s regular reports by which AAC can evaluate
Proposer's performance.

4.       Provide a sample of the report that will be utilized to measure emergency
and non-emergency response times.

E.      Standard of Care and Continuous Quality Improvement. ( 20 points)
The term " Standard of Care" means the federal, state and local laws, ordinances,
policies, rules and regulations collectively, that govern all clinical and operational
aspects of the EMS system, including response time requirements.  In succinct

overview or summary form, the Proposer must describe:

1.       Priority dispatch protocols and pre- arrival instructions, with emphasis on
implementations that surpass industry- recognized standards

2.       Medical protocols for ambulance crews
3.       Protocols for selecting destination hospitals in life-threatening incidents as

well as in non- life- threatening incidents where the patient expresses no
hospital preference

4.       Standards governing quantity and reliability of on-board equipment and
supply inventories for ambulances

5.       Standards for training and certifying medical call- takers and ambulance
crew members( including drivers).

6.       A pro forma System Status Plan demonstrating that Proposer' s resources
will be deployed so as to meet the System Standard of Care.

7.       Linkage with first responder agencies:  Describe Proposer' s methods for

linking successfully with first responder agencies, in planning, operations
t''‘O and on-going enhancement ofjoint service to the community.

8.       Linkage with all healthcare entities:  describe proposer' s methods for
linking successfully with first responder agencies in planning, operations
and on- going enhancement of joint service to the community.

Page 6 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024•

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p. m.
9.       Mutual aid arrangements:  Describe Proposer' s approach to securing and

maintaining mutual aid pacts with other providers outside the Parish.
10.     Continuity of care during periods of high call volume:  Describe ability

and plans to meet unexpected increases in call demand, both short- term
and long- term, without compromising quality of care.

11.     Quality assurance and improvement.    At a minimum,  address the

following:

a.       Describe Proposer' s methods of quality assurance and

improvement as related to

1)      Selection and retention of medical directors with attention

to credentials and experience in emergency medicine and in
physician oversight of EMS systems.

2)     How the Proposer will build and maintain accountability to
the local healthcare providers.

3)     How the Proposer integrates quality assurance and
improvement into clinical employee training, certification,
performance monitoring,  remediation and rewards and

advancement opportunities

4)     How the Proposer applies quality assurance and

improvement to selecting and maintaining clinically-
accepted equipment, including the maintenance of same

5)     How the Proposer will keep disaster response plans current
and test those plans in exercise scenarios with Rapides
Parish emergency management officials and appropriate
others.

6)     How quality assurance and improvement is integrated in
relations with first responders

7)     How quality and assurance is integrated with healthcare
agencies.

8)      How quality assurance and improvement in integrated in
community education programs

b.       Response time performance and reliability:

Describe in detail your plan for providing the lowest response
times for the greatest number of people.   This includes both

emergency and non- emergency.  For emergency responses, relate
your answers to this question to the response time zone map
attached to this RFP and the maximum allowed response times

noted thereon. Proposed response times should not be greater than
the maximum allowed response times noted on the attached

response time zone map.  For non- emergency responses and
emergent ambulance calls from a hospital", relate your answers to

Page 7 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024

IIIPrinted: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p. m.
Article III, Section 4 ( L) & ( M) and Exhibit A of the Parish

1 Ambulance Services Ordinance.

F.       Human Resources. ( 5 points)
This section examines Proposer' s efforts enabling employees to achieve their full
potential, aligned with organizational objectives. Proposer must discuss its work
to build and maintain a work environment and work climate conducive to

excellent performance, job satisfaction, and personal and organizational growth.

1.       Briefly describe Proposer' s philosophy and practices for engaging the
entire team in creating and maintaining a desirable workplace.

2.       The proposal shall commit to providing -- and succinctly describe -- a

comprehensive program for recruitment, applicant screening, new hire
orientation, supervision and retention.  The program shall be designed to
attract and select qualified candidates for employment; to orient and
prepare new employees thoroughly for functioning in the Rapides Parish
EMS system, and to continuously monitor, coach and enhance those
employees performance throughout their careers with Proposer.

3.       Describe how managers are selected and trained.
4.       The Proposer shall describe its continuing education programs for field

crews,  communication center personnel and appropriate other team
members  ( including study of chemical,  biological,  radiological and
nuclear threats).

5.       Describe any program to enlist the citizenry in preventing, preparing for
and responding properly to medical and trauma emergencies.    Said

program must seek continuously to elevate citizens' understanding of,
participation in and support for the EMS and ambulance system in the
Parish. Include approach to working with mass media.

6.       The provider shall describe how the telecommunicators will hold the
certification from either the National Academy of Medical Dispatch
NAEMD)  or the Association of Public Safety of Communication

Officials( APCO EMD).

G.      Fleet, Equipment and Supply Maintenance. ( 10 points)
1.       State the minimum number and type of ambulances to be based in Rapides

Parish.  State that all ambulances and equipment will comply with state
law.

2 .      Describe any specialty care vehicles the Proposer would provide and base
in Rapides Parish.

3.       Describe the program for maintaining vehicles, equipment and supplies.
Specifically address Proposer' s management of incidents that prevent an
ambulance from responding to or transporting a patient, or failure of a
piece of equipment the patient needs.  Describe methods to minimize the

occurrence of such incidents, including the tracking of such incidents.

g)       Page 8 of 16



Draft:  11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
4.       Provide the qualifications of personnel who will maintain vehicles and

equipment and describe the facility for conducting such work.  If those

personnel and facilities will be located outside Rapides Parish, give the
location and describe means to keep in the Parish at all times sufficient
volumes of reliable ambulances and reliable patient care equipment.

5.       Describe the Proposer' s vehicle replacement practices. Address the points
at which are units taken out of service and replaced with newer models.

6.       Describe the recordkeeping system Proposer will employ in controlling
medical supply inventory, so as to assure sufficient quantities for normal
as well as exceptionally high levels of demand for service.

7.       Describe the system for distributing medical supplies and equipment.
Include practices for re- supply of first responder services.

8.       Provider will describe how supplies and drugs are furnished for provider,
fire department and police department use.

9.       Will you provide a biohazard waste disposal service for all first response
agencies in Rapides Parish? If so, describe how will you provide such
services?

H.      Communications. ( 20 points)
This section covers Proposer' s communications apparatus,  internally and
externally.

1.       Will proposer commit to maintaining a single point for receipt of and
dispatch for calls ( that is, a communication center) based in Rapides

Parish.

2.       How do you propose to comply with the Ordinances standards for call-
taking and dispatch.

3.       Describe any automated call- taking and dispatching aids the Proposer
would use to help ensure high performance.

4.       Discuss radio ( fixed, mobile and portable), paging and telephone systems
to be used, including those which link to other agencies.

5.       Propose and discuss a system that will record radio and telephone

conversations involving the communication center.   Discuss procedures
and uses of such recordings.   Proposer shall commit to make such

recordings readily available to appropriate RPPJ Officials and AAC,
within the bounds of applicable law.

6.       Provider will indicate how each vehicle will be equipped with real time

automatic vehicle locator ( AVL) systems compatible with and able to

communicate with the CAD system of the Rapides Parish

Communications District.

Customer and Market Focus. ( 20 points)

This section examines how the organization determines requirements,

expectations,  and preferences of customers and markets.  The section also

Page 9 of 16



Draft:  11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
examines how the organization builds relationships with customers and

determines their satisfaction.

1.       Complaint and dispute resolution.  Proposer shall describe its processes
for receiving, responding to and deriving benefit from complaints and
grievances from patients/ surrogates, health care professionals, the Parish,
employees and other customers.  Take into account interaction with the

AAC as specified in the Parish Ambulance Servies Ordinance.

2.       Describe other means by which Proposer will monitor customer
satisfaction, encourage consumer input and then provide feedback to those
who make input,   including matters other than complaints and

compliments.

3.       Describe how the provider will coordinate with the Contract

Administrator.

J.       Experience, Financial Position and Readiness to Serve the Parish. ( 20points)

This section examines the proposing organization' s ( 1) record in key business
functions, ( 2) readiness to serve the ambulance needs of the Parish, including
those resulting from disasters, and ( 3) readiness to contribute to the development
and advancement of the Parish.  Succinctly address the areas below.  Lengthy
responses may result in a lower score.

1.       EMS Experience.

a.       Experience serving ALS ambulance contracts.  In table form, list

all 9- 1- 1 advanced life support ambulance contracts held with

Parish or County Governments for the last five ( 5) years. Specify
the areas served and include the name, address and phone number
of the external contract manager or local regulator.

b.       Previous ambulance service to Parishes and/ or Counties similar to

Rapides Parish.  Describe experience providing ambulance service
to Parishes or Counties similar to Rapides Parish in land area,

population and demographics.   Specify the area served and the
length of time serving that locale.  Add name, address and phone
number of the local outside authority overseeing Proposer' s work.

2.       Financial Position.

a.       Provide the last two ( 2) complete audit reports and a Dun and

Bradstreet " Comprehensive Insight Plus Report" for the proposing
entity and, if applicable, its parent company.

b.       Investigations and Resolutions.  Describe any and all federal, state
or local legal or regulatory investigations, findings, actions or
complaints and their respective resolutions for Proposer' s sites in

the last five( 5) years.

Page 10 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/2024

Printed: 11/ 13/2024 5: 34 p.m.

3.       Recognitions and Distinctions.

a.       Awards.   Document one to five national, state or local awards,

total, received by your organization or key personnel in the past
three( 3) years. That is, for the sake of brevity, document no more
than five( 5) such awards at all levels combined( national, state and

local together), not five( 5) awards for each level.

b.       Accreditation.  Indicate if the Commission on the Accreditation of
Ambulance Services has accredited your organization or

operations thereof.

c.      Industry Affiliations.  Document one to five affiliations, total, that

your organization has maintained with national, state or local
entities ( specifically related to the ambulance industry) for the last
five ( 5) years. That is, for the sake of brevity, document no more
than five( 5) such affiliations at all levels combined( national, state

and local together), not five( 5) affiliations for each level. Indicate

Proposer' s commitment to abide by said entities' codes of ethics.

4.       Major Disaster Considerations

a.       Identify a variety of specific disasters in which the Proposer was
significantly involved as a responder, in the past fifteen( 15) years.
Briefly discuss Proposer' s role in those incidents.

b.       Specify number of additional front-line ambulance crew and
supervisory personnel,  plus additional ambulances that the
Proposer on its own ( that is, without having to rely on mutual aid
with other entities) can deliver to the Parish in a major disaster
within ninety ( 90) minutes and within one hundred fifty ( 150)

minutes of the call for such resources.

c.       Discuss back-up communications resources during disasters.

d.       Discuss experience relying on other communication centers when a
disaster or other developments have made it difficult for the

primary center for a given locale to perform its duties.

e.       Describe back- up resources for vehicle maintenance and

equipment maintenance,   including additional maintenance

personnel, tools and maintenance facilities, which can be relied
upon in a disaster or other circumstance that prevents the

performance of such functions with the personnel,  tools and
facility which are the Parish' s primary resource for such services.

Page 11 of 16



Draft:  11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
f.       Identify sources of additional Physician support Proposer can call

in the event of a large disaster.  Describe Proposer' s experience in

providing additional Physician support in large disasters.

g.       Discuss Proposer' s approach to providing long- term support for the
local operation in the Parish, in the event of a protracted disaster in
the Parish.  Include elements of quality assurance specific to long-
term disaster support for the Parish.

K.      Proposed Price with Cost Controls. ( 20 points)
This section examines the Proposer's pricing and ways the Proposer will help
control costs associated with the ambulance system, including potential costs to
the Parish and Municipalities.

1.       Reducing Local Government' s Liability.  Commit to reduce liability to
the Parish and Municipalities by:

a.       Maintaining a comprehensive internal compliance program.

b.       Providing a comprehensive safety and risk management program.

c.       Indemnifying/ holding the Parish harmless. Proposer shall
indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless RPPJ, AAC and
RPASAB, its members, officers, agents and employees from all

suits, claims, actions or damages of any nature brought because of,
arising out of, or due to breach of the agreement by contractor, its
subcontractors, suppliers, agents, or employees or due to any
negligent act or occurrence or any omission or commission of
contractor, its subcontractors, suppliers, agents or employees.

d.       Providing Insurance as Required.  Proposer must demonstrate its

ability to secure insurance from an insurance provider authorized
to do business in Louisiana. Coverage must insure the public from
any loss or damages arising to any person or property due to
negligent operation of Proposer or its staff.    The successful

Proposer shall supply certificate of insurance naming the Parish as
additional insured.    Coverage must provide for recovery in
amounts at least equal to those specified in the Parish Ambulance

Service Ordinances.

2.       Performance Security.   Describe steps to minimize chances Proposer

may fail to sustain uninterrupted ambulance service should proposer be
selected as the ambulance provider for Rapides Parish. Steps must include:

Page 12 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p. m.
a.       Proposal Bid Bond.  All proposals shall be accompanied by a bid

bond in the amount of $ 5, 000. 00 ( five thousand dollars) made

payable to RPPJ. RPPJ will return bid bonds to unsuccessful
Proposers within ten( 10) business days after the RPPJ announces a
contract winner, unless, upon investigation, it is found that the

Proposer has provided false and misleading information about
itself.  The successful Proposer' s bond will be returned on signing
the contract. No interest shall be paid on these bonds.

b.       Performance Bond. Proposals must contain a binding commitment
that, if chosen as the Rapides Parish ambulance provider, Proposer
shall provide RPPJ a Performance Bond of $ 1, 000, 000. 00 ( One

million dollars), payable to RPPJ upon the declaration, with cause,
that the vendor is in default or breach.    RPPJ will require

presentation of the Performance Bond prior to executing the
contract. The quality of the surety will be evaluated.

The Proposal Bid Bond is subject to forfeit if the successful
Proposer fails to execute the written contract, furnish the required
Performance Bond or satisfy all conditions connected with
consummating the contract within a reasonable time set by the
AAC.

3.       Safety Program.  Describe your safety / risk management program.
Include elements related to chemical, biological, radiological or nuclear
threat.

a.       Summarize policies to minimize the risk of disease or injury to
employees, patients and all others with whom Proposer' s team
interacts.

b.       Briefly describe training,   monitoring,    corrective action,

reinforcement of and reward for behaviors conducive to safety.

c.       Describe equipment,  technologies and vaccinations Proposer

would use specifically to enhance safety of employees, patients
and others.

d.       Discuss organization' s current studies and/ or current field tests on
additional safety- focused equipment / technology Proposer may
adopt.

e.       Discuss methods of promoting employee health and wellness.

4.      Fees for Consumers, including Membership

Page 13 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.

a.       Provide initial service rates/ charges you will request for all
services provided to consumers in the Parish.

b.       Project increases in consumer fees over the next four ( 4) years.
Take into account related content in the Parish Ambulance Service
Ordinances.

c.       Describe billing practices.

d.       Delineate policies for accommodating hardship cases.

e.       If the Proposer will charge community groups, schools or churches
for stand- bys, such as at festivals and football games, or charge for
CPR courses or similar public training or for other presentations,
specify fees.

f.       Discuss any membership / subscription program Proposer may
offer in the Parish.  Highlight fees, persons covered in a household
and discounts.

1111 g.       Describe what standard contract provider will offer all hospitals in
Rapides Parish. Include a description of how the contract will

address the following:

When the transport is not considered a medical necessity as
defined by Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services

CMS") in 42 CFR Part 410. 40 (" Medical Necessity"), and

the payer is Medicare or Medicaid.
When the request is Pre-authorized, scheduled or requested by
FACILITY.

When the patient is indigent
When the transport is for roundtrip transport of patients
covered by FACILITY' S inpatient Medicare DRG, Medicaid
DRG, Consolidated Billing or Prospective Payment System
guidelines.

Emergent transfers- regardless of ability to pay

L.      Time required for" Ramp-up" to Full Compliance. ( 10 points)

Describe your procedure and time allotted for" Ramp- up", if selected.

Proposer must certify that it will be fully compliant with the requirements of the
Rapides Ambulance Service Ordinances— Chapter 4 '/ z and contract with RPPJ on

or before The certification must be in the form

of, " Barring unforeseen circumstances outside our control or any extraordinary

Page 14 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024

11111 Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p.m.
provisions negotiated in the contract with the RPPJ, we will be fully compliant
with the Rapides Parish Ambulance Service Ordinances — Chapter 4 ' h and

contract with the RPPJ on or before

M.     Paramedic on Ambulances.  ( 5 points)
Specify exactly how you intend to comply with the requirement that a paramedic
be present on every emergency transport.

N.      Parish Ordinances.( 15 points)
Provide any additional information as to how you plan to operate in full

compliance

with the Rapides Parish Code of Ordinances , Section 4 Y2, Article I through

Article

VI which are hereby incorporated herein by reference, in particular Article III,
Section 4(A).

O.      Provide any additional information which you think will enhance your
position in the rating. ( 5 points)

Scoring Summary for RFP No.

Services offered to Rapides Parish and any municipalities 5 points
within Rapides Parish

Compliance 5 points
Administration/ Leadership 10 points
Strategic Planning,  including Data Collection,  Analysis  & 10 points
Reporting
Standard of Care and Continuous Quality Improvement 20 points
Human Resources 5 points
Fleet, Equipment and Supply Maintenance 10 points
Communications 20 points
Customer and Market Focus 20 points
Experience,  Financial Position and Readiness to serve the 20 points
Parish

Proposed Price with Cost Controls 20 points
Time required for" Ramp- up" to Full Compliance 10 points
Paramedic on Ambulance 5 points
Parish Ordinances 15 points
Any Additional Information to Enhance your Position in the 5 points

Page 15 of 16



Draft: 11/ 13/ 2024

Printed: 11/ 13/ 2024 5: 34 p. m.
Rating

Total 180 points

Page 16 of 16



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p. m.
AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING, AMENDING AND RE- ENACTING

CHAPTER 4% OF THE COMPILED ORDINANCES OF RAPIDES PARISH,
LOUISIANA RELATIVE TO AMBULANCES AND MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION;
AND FURTHER PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

WHEREAS, the Rapides Parish Police Jury finds it to be in the public interest to make a
comprehensive revision of those provisions of the Compiled Ordinances of Rapides Parish,
Louisiana governing Ambulance service in the unincorporated areas of Rapides Parish;

NOW,THEREFORE:

BE IT ORDAINED by the Rapides Parish Police Jury in legal and regular session that:

SECTION ONE

The Chapter 4 1/ 2 of The Compiled Ordinances of Rapides Parish, Louisiana relative to
Ambulances is hereby revised and re-enacted, in its entirety, to read as follows:

Chapter 4'/:

AMBULANCE SERVICES

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL.

SECTION 1. Name.

This Ordinance shall be known as the Uniform Ambulance Service Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Purpose and Intent.

In order to ensure that quality ambulance service is available to all residents of Rapides
Parish, this Ordinance is intended to provide for the License of a sole licensed provider
for ambulance service in Rapides Parish, Louisiana, and to provide for the uniform
regulation of ambulance service throughout Rapides Parish.

SECTION 3. Findings and Declaration.

The Rapides Parish Police Jury, in accordance with La. R.S. 33: 4791. 1, does hereby find
and declare the following:

A)      Providing consistent, high- quality emergency and non- emergency ambulance
services, along with all associated operations carried out by qualified personnel
equipped with Advanced Life Support equipment, is crucial for the health, safety
and welfare of the citizens of Rapides Parish.

B)      Exclusive access by an ambulance service, for the provision of emergency
medical services, to the 911 or other emergency communication dispatcher in

1



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

S Rapides Parish is essential to maintaining quick response time and consistency of
care

I

C)      It is in the best interest of the citizens of Rapides Parish to License, in accordance
with the provisions of this Ordinance, an exclusive Provider of emergency and
non- emergency ambulance service in Rapides Parish. Such an exclusive License

will best allow the Rapides Parish Police Jury to demand accountability and
performance from that Provider with respect to response times, and to guarantee
the stability and accessibility of ambulance service in Rapides Parish for a set
term.

SECTION 4. Territorial Applicability.

Upon adoption by the Rapides Parish Police Jury, the provisions of this
ordinance shall become effective within the unincorporated areas of Rapides Parish.

SECTION 5. Cooperation with Other Local Governing Authorities.

The Rapides Parish Police Jury authorizes its President to enter into such Local Services
Agreements and/ or Cooperative Endeavor Agreements with the governing authority( s) of
any municipality( s) as are necessary and proper to use the Rapides Parish Police Jury
RPPJ) and the Rapides Parish Police Jury Ambulance Service Advisory Board
RPASAB) to periodically select and license a sole provider of ambulance service in

Rapides Parish and to provide for the uniform regulation and oversight of such service
throughout Rapides Parish pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6. Definitions.

6. 1.    Advanced Life Support Transport( ALS).

A)      Advanced Life Support Ambulance Service- means the level of service
attained when( i) the Ambulance Service Provider is licensed as an advanced life
support ambulance service by the Louisiana Bureau of EMS and( ii) the
Ambulance Service Provider' s vehicles are permitted as advanced life support
vehicles by the Louisiana Bureau ofEMS and each Ambulance is occupied by at
least one ambulance driver certified as an EMT, Advanced EMT or Paramedic,
and at least one patient attendant minimally certified as a Paramedic by the
Louisiana Bureau of EMS.

B)      Advanced Life Support Personnel - means an individual trained to the level of
Advanced EMT or Paramedic as defined by State laws and regulations, who is
qualified to perform enhanced advanced skills that include being able to
administer a limited number of medications and perform other interventions.

C)      Advanced Life Support Assessment - means an assessment performed by an
ALS crew as part of an emergency response that was necessary because the

2



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
patient's reported condition at the time of dispatch suggested that ALS

intervention was needed. An ALS assessment does not necessarily result in a
determination that the patient requires an ALS level of service.

D)      Advanced Life Support Intervention - means a procedure that is in accordance
with State and local laws, beyond the scope of authority of an Emergency Medical
Technician. These procedures include, but are not limited to:

Intravenous therapy
Manual defibrillation/ cardioversion

Endotracheal intubation

Central venous line insertion or monitoring
Cardiac pacing
Chest decompression

Surgical airway
Intraosseous lines

Intravenous, intramuscular or subcutaneous medication administration
Inhalation, sublingual or rectal medication administration

Monitoring ofpulse oximetry
Monitoring of end- tidal carbon dioxide

E)      Advanced Life Support Transport- means transportation by ground ambulance
vehicle permitted at the ALS level by the State and Parish, medically necessary
supplies and services and either an ALS assessment by ALS personnel or the
provision of at least one ALS intervention. Patients with Emergency Medical
Conditions as defined in 6. 8 shall be provided with ALS Transport.

6.2 Basic Life Support( BLS).

Means transportation by ground ambulance vehicle and medically necessary supplies and
services, plus the provision of BLS procedures as defined by the Louisiana Bureau of
EMS. The ambulance must be staffed by a driver who is, at a minimum, qualified as an
EMT and a patient attendant who is, at a minimum, qualified as an EMT.

6. 3 Ambulance Committee.
The Rapides Parish Ambulance Committeep RPAC) ofthe Rapides Parish Police Jury
RPPJ) is hereby created and shall administer the Operations Contract and serve as the

regulatory entity for the ambulance ordinances and all medical transportation providers
within the Parish. Said Committee shall consist of three ( 3) voting members to be
appointed by the Rapides Parish Police Jury. The Committee members may be Rapides
Parish Police Jury members.

The Contract Administrator shall serve in an ex-officio capacity on the Committee.

6. 4 Contract Administrator.

Shall mean the person appointed by the Rapides Parish Police Jury to administer the
Ambulance Ordinance and Operations Contract. All communications between the Parish,
Cities, RPASAB and the Provider will be facilitated the Contract Administrator. The

3



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.
Police Jury shall fix the compensation, if any, of the Contract Administrator. The Legal
Representative for the Rapides Parish Ambulance Service Advisory Board( RPASAB)
may also serve as the Contract Administrator.

6. 5 Ambulance and Medical Transportation Vehicles.

AMBULANCE. Means any authorized emergency vehicle, permitted as an ambulance
by the State Bureau of EMS, equipped with warning devices, designed and operated as a
part of a regular course of conduct or business to transport a sick or injured individual or
which is advertised or otherwise held out to the public as such. The Provider may use
Parish- permitted ambulances for Non-Ambulance Medical Transportation Service
NAMTS) but NAMTS providers may not transport emergency patients in NAMTS

vehicles. The RPAC may establish minimum standards for all medical transportation
vehicles, including, but not limited to: ALS Ambulance Vehicles; BLS Ambulance
Vehicles; and Emergency Medical Response Vehicles(" EMR Vs").

NON- AMBULANCE MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE. Means any
wheelchair van or similar non-ambulance vehicle operated by a Non-ambulance Medical
Transportation Service( NAMTS) provider. NAMTS providers may not transport
emergency patients in NAMTS permitted vehicles. The RPAC may establish minimum
standards and licensing requirements for all Non-ambulance Medical Transportation
Vehicles. See Article IV.

6.6 Ambulance Service or Ambulance Provider.

Ambulance Service" or" Ambulance Provider" means any person, firm, association, or
government entity licensed by the State Bureau of EMS, owning, controlling, or
operating any business or service which furnishes, operates, conducts, maintains,
advertises, engages in, proposes to engage in, or professes to engage in the business or
service of transporting, in ambulances, individuals who may need medical attention
during transport. This applies to Emergency Ambulance Calls and Non- emergency
Ambulance Calls. However, " ambulance service" and " ambulance provider" shall not
include any of the following:

A)      A volunteer nonprofit organization or municipal nonprofit organization operating
an invalid coach or coaches.

B)      An entity rendering assistance to a licensed ambulance or ambulances in the case
of a major disaster.

C)      A licensed hospital provides non- ambulance transportation when such
transportation originates at a licensed hospital.

D)      A licensed hospital providing non-emergency transportation from its campus to a
long-term care or rehabilitation facility.

41)    
E)      An entity operating an ambulance or ambulances from a location outside of the

state to transport patients from a location outside of the state to a location inside

4



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.

S the state or to transport a patient or patients from a medical facility inside of the
state to a location outside of the state.

F)      An entity providing transportation to employees who become sick or injured
during the course of their employment from a job site to the nearest appropriate
medical facility.

6. 7 Emergency Medical Condition.
Shall mean a medical condition manifesting itself by acute symptoms of sufficient
severity( including severe pain, and/or symptoms of substance abuse) such that a prudent
layperson, who possess an average knowledge of health and medicine, could reasonably
expect the absence of immediate medical attention to result in placing the health of the
individual( or, with respect to a pregnant woman, the health of the woman or her unborn
child) in serious jeopardy, serious impairment to bodily functions, or serious dysfunction
of any bodily organ or part. Except in major catastrophes and in disaster situations( as
declared by appropriate elected officials) only ambulances that are permitted at the ALS
level with ALS personnel may transport patients with Emergency Medical Conditions.

6. 8 Emergency Ambulance Call.
Shall mean a situation that is classified( at time of dispatch) as a priority one or two under
the Emergency Dispatch protocols established by the NAEMD( National Association of
Emergency Medical Dispatch) or APCO( Association of Public Safety Communications
Officials), or when the exact circumstances are unknown, but the nature of the request is
suggestive of a true emergency where a patient may be at risk. ALS and BLS ambulances
or Emergency Medical Response Vehicle( EMRV) may respond to Emergency
Ambulance Calls, but only ALS ambulances may transport patients with Emergency
Medical Conditions.

6. 9 Emergent Ambulance Call from a Hospital.

Shall mean a call that, at the time the call is made, presents circumstances in which there
is an immediate need for a patient to be transported by Ambulance from a hospital in
Rapides Parish( the " originating hospital") to another hospital, inside or outside Rapides

Parish, so that the patient can receive a higher level of care or medical services that are
not available at the originating hospital, and the physician ordering the ambulance
transport or otherwise referring the patient to another hospital certifies that a delay in the
transport is likely to have an unfavorable impact on the patient' s outcome.

6. 10 Non- emergency Ambulance Call.
Non-emergency Ambulance call means a call for ambulance service that is not an
Emergency Ambulance call. Non- emergency transportation by ambulance is appropriate
if either: the patient is bed-confined, and it is documented that the patient's condition is
such that other methods of transportation are contraindicated; or, if the patient's medical
condition, regardless of bed confinement, is such that transportation by ambulance is
medically required.

5



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.

6. 11 Emergency Mode.
Means an ambulance or EMRV operating with emergency lights and warning siren( may
use air horn in addition to siren) while engaged in an Emergency Ambulance call. Drivers
of ambulances and EMRV' s shall operate in the emergency mode with warning lights and
siren at all times while engaged in an Emergency Ambulance call if they are operating the
emergency vehicle in a manner to take exemption to the traffic laws and rules of the road
which may be allowed by State law, so as to warn other drivers of non- emergency
vehicles to yield the right of way of the authorized emergency vehicle. Ambulances and
EMRV' s may use emergency warning lights only, if they are engaged in an Emergency
Ambulance call and they are stopped or parked or if they are moving and operating the
vehicle in a manner so as to abide by all traffic laws and regulations stipulated in State
law. No driver of any ambulance or EMRV shall assume any special privilege from traffic
laws and regulations except when such emergency vehicle is operated in emergency
mode, with warning lights and siren, while engaged in an Emergency Ambulance call.

6. 12 Emergency Medical Response Vehicle( EMRV).
Means a marked emergency vehicle with fully visual and audible warning signals
operated by the Parish- licensed ambulance service, the primary purpose of which is to
respond to the scene of a medical emergency to provide emergency medical stabilization
or support, or command, control, and communications, but which is not an ambulance

designed or intended for the purpose of transporting a victim from the scene to a medical
facility regardless of its designation. Included are such vehicles referred to but not limited
to the designation as " sprint car", " quick response vehicle", " special response vehicle",

triage trucks", " staff cars", " supervisor units", and other similar designations.- Personnel

operating EMRVs must be certified as either EMT, Advanced EMT or Paramedic.

6. 13 Emergency Facilities.
Are those facilities that include as part of their mission providing for the treatment of
patients with life- or limb- threatening conditions. They meet or exceed the Emergency
Care Guidelines of the American College of Emergency Physicians, and they receive
ambulance patients with Emergency Medical Conditions.

6. 14 Emergency Medical Services Driver( EMSD).
An individual who is authorized to drive an ambulance in the Parish. At a minimum, they
must be trained and certified as an Emergency Medical Responder and have successfully
completed an emergency ambulance driving course with current certification as approved
by the Ambulance Committee. EMT,Advanced EMT, and Paramedics may also function
as EMSD if they successfully complete an emergency ambulance driving course with
current certification as approved by the RPAC.

6. 15 Ambulatory Care Facilities.
Provide primary medical care services and may be accessible without prior doctor-patient
relationship or without an appointment.

6



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
6. 16 Call Response Measurements.

The following definitions shall be used as time measurements for the ambulance provider
licensed pursuant to this Ordinance. All times shall be recorded in hours, minutes and
seconds. These measurements shall be utilized by the RPAC to determine licensed
ambulance provider' s compliance with performance criteria. All of the below listed times
shall be based on transporting units only.

A)      Fractile Response Time. Percentile of a specific category of requests for
ambulance service that are appropriately answered within a stated response time
goal or standard. A fractile response time requirement can be expressed as
follows: Every calendar month, the Provider will have an ALS ambulance
staffed as required, on the scene of at least X percent of all( enter level of call
here, such as " presumed life threatening") emergency calls in( a specific
jurisdiction) in Y minutes or less. An example of this wording follows: " Every
calendar month, the Provider will have an ALS ambulance staffed as required,
on the scene of at least 90%( ninety percent) of all presumed life-threatening
presumed life- threatening emergency calls inside Zone 1 of" Exhibit A" in eight
minutes zero seconds or less.

B)      Call Received Time. This time is when the EMS telecommunicator has answered
a call for service or when the call has been transferred from the Rapides Parish
911 Call Center.

C)      Enroute Time. This time is when the assigned unit is notified of assignment to a
specific call by the communications center and itself to be enroute.

D)      On- Scene Time. This stage begins when the ambulance unit- declares itself on-
scene, ( the unit is fully stopped at the location where the ambulance shall be
parked while the crew exits to approach the patient or when it arrives at a staging
area because of hazardous materials, violent crime scenes, etc.) and ends when the
ambulance unit declares itself to be enroute to a destination.

E)      Response Time. Elapsed time measurement that begins at the Call Received Time
and ends when an assigned ambulance unit capable of ALS transport declares

itself on-scene at the assigned location or staging area.

6. 17 Emergency Medical Services.
Emergency Medical Services(" EMS") means the following pre- hospital and inter-
hospital services:

A)      Access and Coordination - The answering and processing of telephone requests
for Ambulance or Emergency Medical Responder Services, including EMS
dispatching, emergency and non-emergency; the providing of medical pre-arrival
instructions to callers by telephone; but excluding the process of 911 complaint-
taking when the caller is immediately transferred to the EMS Control Center;

7



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
B)      Medical Transportation - Transportation and services by either a Permitted

Ambulance( ALS or BLS) or Non-Ambulance Medical Transportation Service
vehicle.

C)      On-line Medical Direction- On-line medical direction is the medical direction

provided directly to prehospital providers by the medical director or designee
either on- scene or by direct voice communication. Ultimate authority and
responsibility for concurrent medical direction rests with the medical director. On-
line medical direction in the Parish shall be sanctioned and coordinated by the
Licensed Ambulance Provider.

D)      Off-line Medical Direction- Off-line medical direction is the administrative

promulgation and enforcement of accepted standards of prehospital care. Off-line
medical direction can be accomplished through both prospective and retrospective
methods. Prospective methods include, but are not limited to, training, testing, and
certification ofproviders; protocol development; operational policy and
procedures development; and legislative activities. Retrospective activities
include, but are not limited to, medical audit and review of care, direction of
remedial education, and limitation of patient care functions, if needed. Various
aspects of prospective and retrospective medical direction can be handled by
committees functioning under the medical director with representation from
appropriate medical and EMS personnel. The Off-line Medical Director is
appointed by the Licensed Ambulance Provider and shall be a physician licensed
to practice emergency medicine who is familiar with the pre- hospital emergency
response system in Rapides Parish.

6. 18 Provider' s EMS Control Center.

The Provider' s EMS Control Center is the communications facility operated by the
Licensed Ambulance Provider which serves as the Provider' s central EMS
communications center.

6. 19 Licensed Ambulance Provider.

The Licensed Ambulance Provider is the licensed provider for emergency ambulance
services in Rapides Parish. The Licensed Ambulance Provider is authorized to enter into
mutual aid agreements with other EMS, public safety and ancillary support agencies.

6. 20 Medical Necessity for Ambulance Service.
Medical necessity is established when the patient' s condition is such that use of any other
method of transportation other than ambulance is contraindicated. In any case, in which
some means of transportation other than an ambulance could be utilized without

endangering the individual' s health, whether or not such other transportation is actually
available.

8



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
6.21 Non- ambulance Medical Transportation Service or Medical Wheelchair Van

Service.

Non- ambulance Medical Transportation Service( NAMTS) or Medical Wheelchair Van

Service means any person, firm, association, or government entity owning, controlling, or
operating any business or service which furnishes, operates, conducts, maintains,
advertises, engages in, proposes to engage in, or professes to engage in the business or
service of transporting individuals in a vehicle other than an ambulance, with the
following stipulations:

A)      Passengers do not require medical care, attention, or monitoring during transport;
and

B)      Passengers do not require the assistance of an attendant during transport; and

C)      Passengers do not meet medical necessity requirements as defined in this
Ordinance.

D)      Drivers must possess a valid driver' s license and be State certified as an EMR,
EMT, AEMT or Paramedic. See ARTICLE IV., SECTION 7-" Driver and Pilot

Qualifications"( 1)( 2)( 3)( 4)( 5)( 6)( 7)( 8)

6.22 Operations Contract.

Operations Contract means a contract between an Ambulance Provider and the Parish to

provide Ambulance Service to the Parish in response to Emergency Ambulance Calls and
Non-emergency Ambulance Calls within Rapides Parish.

6. 23 Provider.

Provider means the entity providing Emergency and Non- emergency Ambulance Service
to Rapides Parish pursuant to the Operations Contract.

6. 24 Patient.

Patient means an individual who is ill, sick, injured, wounded, or incapacitated

physically or mentally), and who is in need, or is at risk of needing, medical care or
assessment at the scene of a call and during transportation to or from a health care
facility. Only licensed Ambulance Services may transport Patients as defined herein, and
they must be transported in ambulance vehicles permitted by the State ofLouisiana.

6. 25 License.

Ambulance Service License- Every ambulance service provider as defined in SECTION
6. 6—" Ambulance Service or Ambulance Provider" responding to emergency ambulance
calls and non- emergency ambulance calls originating in the Parish shall be required to
obtain an Ambulance Service License pursuant to this Ordinance. This Ambulance
Service License authorizes the provider to respond to emergency and non- emergency
Ambulance Calls.

9



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
6.26 System Standard of Care.

System Standard of Care means the federal, state and local laws, and policies, rules,
regulations and protocols that establish standards governing all clinical and operational
aspects of the EMS system in Rapides Parish. Minimum requirements shall include, but

not be limited to, the most current standards recommended by the Commission on
Accreditation ofAmbulance Services. The RPAC may establish additional minimum
Standards of Care. The 1 icensed ambulance provider shall maintain accreditation with the
Commission on Accreditation ofAmbulance Services during the term of the Contract. If
the Licensed Ambulance Provider does not hold such accreditation at the commencement

ofthe Contract, it must make application for such accreditation within one year from the
commencement date of the Contract and must be accredited within two years.

6.27 Provider' s Telecommunicator.

Provider' s Telecommunicator shall hold the certification from either the National

Academy of Emergency Medical Dispatch( NAEMD) or the Association of Public Safety
Communication Officials EMD( APCO EMD). Only qualified telecommunicators shall
be permitted to work in the Provider' s EMS Control Center as call takers or dispatchers.

6. 28 System Status Plan.

Status Plan means the plan and protocols for staffing, deployment, and redeployment of
Ambulances which is developed and utilized by an Ambulance Service Provider, and
which specifies how many Ambulances will be staffed and available within the Parish
each hour of the day, each day of the week, including the locations of available
Ambulances( not assigned to calls) within the Parish, specified separately for each hour
of the day, for each day of the week and the remaining number ofAmbulances then
available in the system, and including protocols for event-driven redeployment of those
remaining Ambulances. The Provider is responsible for development and implementation
of the System Status Plan. The System Status Plan shall require enough units to meet

emergency and non- emergency response times.

SECTION 7. Prohibited Acts.

Subject to the exemptions set forth in SECTION 8. 1 —" Exemptions", it shall be unlawful

and an offense for any person or any Ambulance Service Provider to commit any of the
following acts:

A)      To perform duties as an EMS driver, attendant-,( EMR, EMT, Advanced EMT,

Paramedic or pre-hospital RN or licensed physician), without a current valid
certification issued by the Louisiana Bureau of EMS.

B)      To allow any person to work as an ambulance driver or attendant, without
current valid certification issued by the Louisiana Bureau of EMS.

C)      To use, or cause to be used, an ambulance service other than the Ambulance

Service Provider holding a valid Ambulance Service License pursuant to this
Ordinance.

10



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.

D)      For any person, firm or organization except Public Safety Agencies in Rapides
Parish to respond to emergency or non- emergency ambulance calls that originate
within Rapides Parish, other than the Ambulance Service Provider that is the
holder of a valid Ambulance Service License issued pursuant to this Ordinance or
without the express authorization of the Provider.

E)      To knowingly give false information to induce the dispatch of an Ambulance or
Emergency Medical Responder.

F)      To operate an Ambulance in the Emergency Mode when not responding to an
emergency ambulance call in compliance with this Ordinance;

G)       For any person, firm or organization to cause the use of non- emergency
ambulance service that violates the provisions of this Ordinance.

H)      For an Ambulance Service Provider to bill a patient for services provided by
firefighters, police officers, or other public employees acting as first responders.
This provision shall not be applied to prevent an Ambulance Service Provider
from billing a patient for medications, medical supplies, and the like used by
firefighters, police officers, or other public employees acting as first responders
where those medications, medical supplies, and the like were provided to or for
such first responders by the Ambulance Service Provider

I)       It shall be a violation of this Ordinance for the Licensed Ambulance Provider, to
fail to respond to an Emergency Ambulance Call originating within the Parish
where there is a medical necessity for the service.

J)       To allow any person to work as a Telecommunicator without NAEMD or APCO
EMO certification.

SECTION 8. Fines.

A)      In this Chapter, the term " Violation of this Ordinance" means: Doing an act that
is prohibited or declared unlawful, by this Uniform Ambulance Service Ordinance
or by rule or regulation authorized by said Ordinance; Failure to perform an act
that is required to be performed by this Uniform Ambulance Service Ordinance or
by rule or regulation authorized by said Ordinance; or

B)      In this Chapter, the term " Violation of this Ordinance" does not include the failure
of a public employee or designee to perform an official duty unless this Uniform
Ambulance Service Ordinance specifically provides that failure to perform the
duty is to be punishable as provided in this Chapter.

11



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

ID
C)      The imposition of a fine as set forth herein does not prevent the subject violation

of this ordinance from being considered in connection with the revocation or
suspension of a license, permit or franchise.

D)      Continuous or repeated violations of this Ordinance may be abated by injunctive
or other relief, and the imposition of a fine under this section or any other
provision of law does not constitute an election of remedies and shall not prevent
an award of injunctive or other relief.

8. 1 Exemptions.

Notwithstanding anything herein, it shall not be a violation of this Ordinance, and no
Ambulance Service License shall be required, when a vehicle or Ambulance is:

A)      Responding to an emergency or non-emergency Ambulance Call at the request of
the Licensed Ambulance Provider.

B)      A privately owned vehicle not ordinarily used in the business of transporting
Patients who are sick, injured, wounded, incapacitated or helpless.

C)      A vehicle rendering services as an Ambulance in the event of a major catastrophe
or emergency when Ambulances with permits based in the locality of the
catastrophe or emergency are incapacitated or insufficient in number to render the
services needed as determined by the Incident Commander( s).

D)      1) An Ambulance transporting a Patient to a location within the Parish where the
transport originated from a point outside the Parish; and, 2) an Ambulance
operated by the same ambulance service as above, which transports the same
Patient from the original destination within the Parish back to the original point of
origin within twenty- four( 24) hours of the original transport and the Patient( or a
proper representative of the Patient) has specifically requested transportation by
said ambulance service.

E)      An Ambulance operated by the same ambulance service provided by a
governmental entity or political subdivision that transported a patient to a location
within the Parish, that transports the same Patient from the original destination

within the Parish back to the Patient' s original point of origin outside the Parish
when the Patient( or a proper representative of the Patient) has specifically
requested transportation by said ambulance service because the patient receives
such ambulance service without cost, or at a reduced cost, by virtue of being a
citizen or resident of the governmental entity or political subdivision operating
that ambulance service.

F)      A vehicle engaged in the intrastate/ interstate transport of a Patient that originates
outside the Parish.

12



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.

G)      An ambulance service that responds with mutual aid and permission of the
Provider, so long as the response is coordinated through the EMS Control Center
and the Licensed Ambulance Provider determines that the ambulance service

meets or exceeds the needs of the specific patient( s).

S' t

ARTICLE II. RAPIDES PARISH AMBULANCE SERVICE ADVISORY BOARD
RPASAB)

SECTION 1. Name and Purpose.

In order that the local governing bodies will have the benefit of relevant technical and
professional expertise there is hereby created the Rapides Parish Ambulance Service
Advisory Board( RPASAB) which shall assist and advise the local governing bodies with
respect to the selection of a sole provider for ambulance service in Rapides Parish and
the regulation of such service as set forth herein.

SECTION 2. Member and Methods of Appointments.

The board shall consist of seven( 7) members, appointed as follows for a term of two( 2)
years:

1)       One( 1) member of the board shall be the Chancellor of Louisiana State

University at Alexandria( LSUA) or his/her designee.

2)       The Mayor of the City ofAlexandria and the Mayor of the City of
Pineville shall each appoint one( 1) member of the board. Each of these

appointees shall be familiar with emergency medical services in Rapides
Parish.

3)       The Chief Executive Officer( or person serving in the equivalent position)
of each Medical Center operating a 24- hour Emergency Department in
Rapides Parish shall appoint one member of the Board. This provision
calls for two( 2) appointments, one each from the Chief Executive Officer

of each of the following Medical Centers: Rapides Regional Medical
Center and Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital.

4)      The President of the Rapides Parish Police Jury shall appoint one( 1)
member to represent the rural area on the south side of the Red River and

one( 1) member to represent the rural area on the north side of the Red

River; ( preferably either a municipal Mayor, Mayor' s designee or a Fire
District Chief).

No member of the board shall be affiliated with any ambulance service. There shall be
no limit on the number of terms a member may serve on the board.

13



iA

Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

SECTION 3. Notification of Appointment.

The appointing authority shall provide written notice identifying its appointee to the
Contract Administrator and the appointment shall become effective upon the Contract
Administrator' s receipt of that notice. The Contract Administrator shall communicate, in

writing, to the local governing authorities the name of all appointees and the date of the
appointment. All appointments will be publicly reported at the next meeting of the
Rapides Parish Police Jury.

SECTION 4. Meetings.

The board shall meet at any time on the call of the chairman, the Contract Administrator,
or on the written request of any four( 4) members( majority of a quorum). The board will
meet at least quarterly. All meetings of the board shall be open to the public as provided
by law. The board may make its own rules and regulations concerning the conduct of its
meetings.

SECTION 5. Attendance at Meetings.

Members of the board shall be expected to attend all regular and called meetings. Should
a member be absent from fifty percent( 50%) of the board' s meetings in a calendar year,

the Contract Administrator shall notify the authority that appointed such member and
request that the member be removed from the board and a new member be appointed.

SECTION 6. Organization and Quorum of the Board.

The board shall elect, at its first meeting, and annually thereafter, a chairman, a vice
chairman and a secretary from its membership. The term of each officer shall be for one

1) year with eligibility for reelection. Four( 4) members of the board shall constitute a
quorum for all purposes.

SECTION 7. Committees.

The board shall have the power to designate various committees with such powers and
duties as the board may prescribe, provided that such powers and duties do not violate
any law of the State of Louisiana.

SECTION 8. Reports.

The Police Jury shall keep an accurate record of all meetings and shall, at least annually,
give to the RPAC a written report of the board' s activities for the prior year. The board
shall provide the Rapides Parish Police Jury copies of the minutes of each of its meetings.

111

14



Proposed Ordinance-- 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

SECTION 9. Legal Representation.

The RPASAB may hire/ retain an attorney to serve as the legal advisor to the board. The
Legal Representative may also serve as the Contract Administrator under SECTION 6.4
Contract Administrator".

SECTION 10. Duties and Authority of RPASAB.

The board shall have the following duties and authority:

A)      As desired, the RPASAB may review and recommend to the RPAC and the local
governing authorities any changes to the Ordinance( s) regulating ambulance
services.

B)       As desired, the board may review and recommend to the RPAC and the local
governing authorities any changes in the standards and procedures with reference
to the provision of emergency medical services.

C)      The board will respond to any complaint concerning quality of service provided
under the sole provider license issued through the Rapides Parish Police Jury by
the local governing authorities pursuant to this chapter.

D)      The board will respond to any complaint concerning rates and charges by
emergency medical service providers in Rapides Parish and can make any
recommendation concerning the same to the Rapides Parish Police Jury and the
local governing authorities.

E)      The board may review and recommend to the Rapides Parish Police Jury and the
local governing authorities any recommendations it has concerning the provision
of any emergency medical service to the citizens of Rapides Parish.

F)      The board may encourage the local governing authorities in Rapides Parish to
adopt such ordinances as are needed in order to provide quality ambulance service
to all citizens living within Rapides Parish.

G)      Monitor the Licensed Ambulance Provider' s compliance with applicable response

times established by this Ordinance or by the Operations Contract.

H)      The RPASAB will hear any complaint of any person with reference to the
provision of ambulance services in Rapides Parish. In connection with such
complaints the privacy rights of any patient will be protected in accordance with
law. The hearing of complaints by the board will be conducted under the
following procedure:

1)       All complaints must be in writing. All written complaints must be directed

15



2)

initially to the Contract AdministratoProposedr. 

Ordinance - 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p. m.

The Contract Administrator will notify the chairman of the board in
writing of any written complaint.

N.     
3)       The Contract Administrator will notify the emergency medical service

provider, will furnish a copy of the written complaint to the provider and
will allow fifteen( 15) days for the provider to respond in writing to the
complaint.

4)       Once the Contract Administrator has received the EMS Providers response
it will be made available for review by all board members.

5)       The Contract Administrator will furnish a copy of the written response of
the emergency medical service provider to the complaining party upon the
receipt of same.

6)      The board will consider and attempt to mediate and resolve the complaint,
if possible. If the complaint is resolved, notice of the resolution will be
sent by the Contract Administrator to the complaining party and to the
emergency medical service provider.

7)       If the complaint is not able to be resolved by the board, the Contract
Administrator will refer the complaint, together with the response of the
provider, and any recommendation that the board deems appropriate to the
local governing authorities and/ or appropriate law enforcement agencies.

ARTICLE III. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF LICENSE PROVISION OF
AMBULANCE SERVICES.

SECTION 1. Exclusive License.

Under the provisions of Louisiana law, including but not limited to La. R.S. 33: 4791. 1,
the Rapides Parish Police Jury is authorized to issue an exclusive license to a sole
Provider of ambulance services( both emergency and non-emergency) within the
unincorporated areas of Rapides Parish. The Rapides Parish Police Jury finds that the
purpose and intent of this Ordinance as stated hereinabove are best served by the
licensure of such a sole Provider of ambulance service.

The Rapides Parish Police Jury may, on their behalf and the behalf of any of the
municipalities located within Rapides Parish, select and contract with an ambulance
service to be the sole provider of ambulance services  ( both emergency and non-
emergency) for said municipalities.

16



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.

SECTION 2. Term of Exclusive License.

The initial term of any such exclusive License shall be for a period of five( 5) years
beginning with the Commencement Date set forth in the License issued by the Rapides
Parish Police Jury pursuant to this Ordinance. The License may thereafter be renewed by
mutual agreement of the Rapides Parish Police Jury and the Licensee for two( 2)
additional terms of not more than two( 2) years each.

If the existing contract is not renewed, or upon the expiration of the nine( 9) year period
of renewals, a request for proposal shall be advertised fbfambulance services by the
Police Jury.

SECTION 3. Contract Fee for Exclusive Service.

The Provider ofAmbulance Services shall pay a license fee of FORTY- FIVE
THOUSAND AND NO/ 100($ 45, 000.00) DOLLARS each calendar year, or portion
thereof, during the term of this Exclusive License. This License Fee shall be paid to the
Rapides Parish Police Jury to defray the costs of administering this Ordinance. The initial
License Fee shall be paid upon commencement of the initial term of the License with
subsequent License Fees being due thereafter on or before January 31 of each succeeding
year during the initial or renewal term( s) of the License.

For the calendar year 2026 and thereafter during the initial and renewal term( s) of the
License, the Rapides Parish Police Jury may increase the License Fee if shown necessary
to cover the costs of administering this Ordinance, but no such increase shall be more
than$ 10, 000. 00 per calendar year or portion thereof. Any such increase shall be adopted
by the Rapides Parish Police Jury at an Open Meeting held on or before October 31st of
the prior year.

SECTION 4. Conditions of License for Provision of Exclusive Ambulance Service.

Any sole provider of ambulance services for the unincorporated areas of Rapides Parish
shall be selected only upon the ambulance service Provider being able to furnish and
furnishing to the Rapides Parish Police Jury the following inter alia:

A)      The provider designated by the Police Jury shall, at a minimum, meet the
following criteria:

1)       Physician. A full-time physician shall serve as Medical Director of the
ambulance service, who shall be responsible for all quality- of-care issues,
and shall provide quarterly reports to the RPASAB regarding response
times, complaints and any other quality of care issues. " Full time," for

purposes of this paragraph, shall mean that the physician shall have no
other employment outside of his employment with the ambulance service,

which shall be a minimum of forty( 40) hours per week.

17



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.
2)      Helicopter service. Location of a full- time, 24- hour helicopter in Rapides

Parish, specifically configured to render advanced life support care, and
access to a backup or spare full- time,  24-hour helicopter specially
configured to render advanced life support care, and stationed not more

that seventy- five (75) air miles from Rapides Parish in the event that the
primary helicopter designated for service is inoperable. This helicopter
shall be used,  when medically necessary,  for 911 and emergency
responses. The helicopter shall be staffed at all times by an FAA licensed
pilot and nationally registered paramedic.

3)       Response time zones.   Compliance with a parish- wide response times
zones map indicating acceptable response times for various zones
throughout the Parish and agreement to the penalty provisions contained
within the contract, for any failure to meet monthly reporting thresholds
on response times. ( See Exhibit A).

4)       Accreditation. Obtaining and thereafter maintaining accreditation by the
commission on accreditation of ambulance providers'  equipment,

personnel and process.

5)       Rates.  Agreement to regulation of rates, as provided for in the contract,
for the entire term covered by the contract.

B)      Mutual aid. The ambulance provider shall maintain mutual aid agreements
with air and ground ambulance providers who can respond to Rapides Parish
when called upon by the Licensed Ambulance Provider in times of disaster or
other extraordinary situations.

C)      Insurance Required. Prior to commencement of any operations under the
License with the Rapides Parish Police Jury, the Provider must file with the Parish
and with the RPASAB all policies of general liability insurance, automobile
liability insurance, workers compensation insurance and professional liability
insurance which policies must be issued by an insurance company qualified to do
business in the State of Louisiana having a rating of not less than B+ by A. M.
Best or equivalent rating by a nationally recognized rating service and shall be
eligible for redemption under any terms of default as defined by this Ordinance or
any provision of the contract and which policies shall contain the conditions and
stipulations set forth in the Operations Contract.

D)      Insurance Cancellation. Cancellation or material alteration of any required
insurance policy or coverage shall result in the automatic revocation of any
Ambulance Service License issued hereunder, and the Ambulance Service

Provider shall thereupon cease and desist from further ambulance service

operations in the Parish.

E)      Performance Bond Requirements. Provider must furnish performance security

18



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
in an Amount of not less than$ 1, 000, 000. 00. Said security shall be furnished
through the pledge of a Certificate( s) of Deposit to the Rapides Parish Police Jury
in said amount or through the posting of a Performance Bond in favor of the
Rapides Parish Police Jury in said amount issued by an insurer or surety having a
rating of not less than B+ by A. M. Best or equivalent rating by a nationally
recognized rating service.

F)      Inspection of Ambulances. Before any operations can commence under any
License, all ambulances used by Provider in Rapides Parish must have current
motor vehicle inspection stickers issued by the Louisiana Department of Motor
Vehicles and each ambulance must be equipped in compliance with the standards

for ambulance equipment established by the State of Louisiana as set forth in LSA
R.S. 40: 1235. 1. Any ambulance operated by Provider in Rapides Parish must
remain in compliance with said state standards at all times.

G)      Emergency Medical Technicians. With reference to emergency medical
0 technicians, Provider must agree as follows:    -

1)       No ambulance will transport a patient suffering an emergency medical
condition, with the transport originating in or from Rapides Parish, unless
it is an Advanced Life Support ambulance capable ofproviding Advanced
Life Support Services and whose crew shall consist of at least one

Nationally Registered Paramedic and one Nationally Registered EMT.

2)      No person shall provide services in any capacity on an emergency medical
response vehicle unless he is the holder of a certification by the
Department of Health and Hospitals; or a certification of an emergency
medical technician issued by the National Registry of Emergency Medical
Technicians.; or a license as a Registered Nurse by the Louisiana State
Board of Nursing; or is a Physician or Surgeon licensed to practice
medicine by the Louisiana State Board ofMedical Examiners. No person
shall provide services in any capacity without holding a valid certification
of cardiopulmonary resuscitation training issued by the American National
Red Cross or the American Heart Association.

3)      Provider shall, at all times, under penalty of revocation, certify that all
persons serving on said ambulance meet the following qualifications:

a)       The Attendant is an Emergency Medical Technician who
meets all State Certification Requirements and is in good
standing with the Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
of Louisiana as memorialized in LA R.S. 40: 1231 et seq.

b)       All employees of Provider who shall operate an ambulance

within Rapides Parish shall have been issued and be in

possession of a valid driver s license for the operation of

19



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
said vehicle as required by the State of Louisiana.
Additionally, Provider shall, at all times, certify, under the
penalty of permit revocation, that all drivers of its
ambulances meet the following criteria:

i)       The driver is a Louisiana Emergency Medical
Technician, Advanced Emergency Medical
Technician, or Paramedic.

H)       Standards for Ambulance Equipment. The Provider must warrant that each

ambulance will carry at all times, when the ambulance is in use, the minimum
essential equipment required by state law.

I)       Ambulance Performance Standards. The Provider must warrant as follows:

That it shall not unreasonably refuse to respond to a request for ambulance service
in Rapides Parish. The provider warrants that it shall not refuse to respond to a
request for ambulance service where there is a" Medical Necessity" for the
service, on the grounds of the patient' s inability to pay for such service.

Provider warrants that it shall conform to all nationally accepted standards with
respect to ground ambulance operations. Provider furthermore must agree to
comply with the Rapides Parish Office of Homeland Security and Emergency
Preparedness" Emergency Operations Plan" in regards to its role and/ or function
within an Incident Management System.

J)       Review of Rates, Financial Information, and Performance Information. As
to the review of rates, charges and financial information, the Provider must agree
as follows:

1)       Provider shall submit a schedule of its rates for all services to the

RPASAB for review, at least once per year, and at such other times and in
such format as may be designated by the RPASAB. The RPASAB shall
have authority to review, and/ or approve such rates which shall be
comparable to similar Louisiana parish ALS EMS systems. In the event
the RPASAB Board rejects the Provider's proposed rate schedule, the
Provider may appeal to the Rapides Parish Police Jury for approval of the
same. The Provider will not exceed the charges for base rate, mileage rate

per run, supplies, oxygen and any other services included in Provider' s
schedule of rates except as may be pre- approved by the RPASAB. The
Provider must acknowledge that it is responsible for billing and collecting
for services rendered. All fees for services rendered shall remain the

property of the Provider. The Provider will be allowed to add and/ or
modify items that represent new and/or changing technology, equipment,
services and pharmaceuticals and to charge reasonable fees for said new
items that are added.

20



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

IIII
2)       The schedule of rates to be submitted for review shall include the rates to

be charged under any contracts the Provider enters into with any hospital,
long-term care facility, rehabilitation facility, or similar healthcare facility,
to provide non- emergency ambulance service in Rapides Parish to, or for,

such facility.

3)       The Provider must permit the RPASAB or its designated representatives,
including but not limited to auditors, reasonable access to its financial
records, books, documents, papers, files or other records that are pertinent
during normal business hours upon reasonable notice.

4)       Provider shall present to the RPASAB an annual audit of owner/ operator' s
financial statements and activities. A copy of every such annual audit must
be provided to the Advisory Board. The Provider shall have the right to
demand that all audited financial statements and any other proprietary
information, as deemed proprietary by the Provider, be reviewed and
discussed in Executive Session of the RPASAB and not be considered a

public record, where allowed by Louisiana law.

5)       Provider shall submit to the RPASAB such reports, records, recordings

and other information as requested by the Board in connection with the
investigation of a complaint or as otherwise deemed necessary by the

IIII RPASAB in connection with the oversight of the Provider' s performance
of the Provider's obligations under this Ordinance and/or the Operations

Contract. The Provider shall have the right to demand that all patient
records and proprietary information, as deemed proprietary by the
Provider, be reviewed and discussed in Executive Session of the RPASAB

l'7,i
and not be considered a public record, where allowed by Louisiana law.

6)       The Provider shall not initiate any " Membership Drive" or similar sale to
consumers of enrollments in any plan related to the Provider's ambulance
services without prior approval of such Membership Drive or sale of
enrollments by the RPAC. In connection with these matters the RPAC
may seek the recommendation of the RPASAB and the Provider shall
make available to RPASAB and/or the RPAC written specification

regarding the terms and conditions of the proposed Membership Drive or
sale of enrollments as well as the Provider' s proposed marketing plan
including the content of proposed advertisements and promotional efforts.

K)      Material Changes in Government Regulations. In the event that federal laws,
rules and regulations are adopted, amended, interpreted, or enforced, which have

a material adverse effect on third party reimbursements for ambulance transports
or requires reimbursements to be based on the clinical level of service actually
performed or provided, then( a) the RPAC and the Provider will renegotiate, in
good faith, the rates and fees which may be charged; and( b) the Parish will

21



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
modify any provisions of this ordinance inconsistent with the terms of such
federal authority.

L)      Mandatory Centralized Emergency Ambulance Call Processing. With respect
to the handling of calls for ambulance service the provider must agree as follows:

1)       911 Calls. All 911 telephone requests for" Ambulance Services", both

emergency and non- emergency, originating within Rapides Parish shall
terminate at the Provider' s EMS Control Center, where the Licensed

Ambulance Provider shall establish the call' s classification, determine the

Patient's location, and if appropriate, deliver pre-arrival instructions
utilizing current APCO or EMO standards. The Licensed Ambulance
Provider shall also determine the need for EMS Public Safety Provider
Services in accordance with established guidelines, alert the EMS Public
Safety Agency Dispatch Center and dispatch the appropriate Ambulance.

2)       EMS Deployment. The EMS Control Center of the Licensed Ambulance

Provider shall at all times have full authority to direct the deployment,
movements, and run responses of all Ambulances, and mutual aid

Ambulance Service Providers, However, at all times an Emergency
Ambulance shall be positioned and staffed on each side of the Red River
in accordance with SECTION 4—" Conditions of License for Provision of

Exclusive Ambulance Service"( A)( 3)—" Rural Service". The Licensed

Ambulance Provider' s deployment of Ambulances shall be adequate to

meet required emergency and non- emergency response times.

3)       Patient Destination. The Licensed Ambulance Provider shall
I,,    develop and implement patient transportation and destination policies and

guidelines.

The ambulance driver and/or attendant shall inquire from each patient as
to the patient' s preference as to what medical facility he desires to be
transported. If the patient is incapable or unable to respond, then the
inquiry shall be made of a relative, if any, in the immediate vicinity and
immediately available for such inquiry. If a destination is unable to be
obtained from the patient or a relative, then the patient is to be transported
to the nearest appropriate medical facility with emergency facilities. A
form indicating the patient' s hospital preference shall be filled out by the
patient, relative or responsible person as soon as practical.

4)       Recording Calls. All call requests processed by the EMS Control
Center of the Licensed Ambulance Provider shall be recorded to facilitate

subsequent auditing of the Licensed Ambulance Providers actions and
decisions by the Contract Administrator, and all such recordings shall be
safely stored and shall not be erased for a period of six( 6) months.

22



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
5)       Other Call Processing. All other call requests for ambulance

service, Emergency or Non- emergency, which may be received by parties
other than the Provider, shall be transferred immediately to the EMS
Control Center.

M)     Response Reliability Standards. With respect to emergency responses, the
Provider must agree as follows:

1)      To comply with a Parish- wide Response Times Zone Map indicating
acceptable response times for various zones throughout the parish and
agree to pay such penalties or damages set forth in this ordinance and
and/ or stipulated in the Operations Contract for any failure to meet the
response time thresholds shall be as set forth by this Ordinance or
established as part of the Operations Contract. ( See attached" Exhibit A")

2)      Throughout the term of any License issued hereunder, it will be Provider' s
responsibility to meet the response time thresholds established by this
Ordinance or as part of the Operations Contract regardless of the number
of ambulances required to meet said standards. Additionally, Provider
must acknowledge that at all times it will operate its service aiming always
to provide better and increased service and decreased response times.
Provider must acknowledge that the above- described response times are

minimum standards, and Provider must acknowledge that it will always

strive to achieve decreased response times.

3)      Response Time. Compliance with ARTICLE I, SECTION 6. 16" Call
Response Measurements".

N)      Response Time Reports. Response times on emergency and non- emergency
responses will be calculated using Response Time as defined herein per ARTICLE
I, SECTION 6. 16-" Call Response Measurements". Response Time Reports will

be submitted to the Contract Administrator each calendar month by Provider. The
monthly Response Time Report shall include an itemized summary of each call
that identifies the jurisdiction, priority and response zone for each call. The

1'   itemized summary of each call shall include allavailable information regarding
the call received time, enroute time, on- scene time and response time for that call.

The monthly response time reports shall also identify all calls excluded from the
response time calculation and the applicable exclusion. All information and

back- up documentation supporting such exclusion must be provided to the
Contract Administrator upon request. The monthly response time report must be
delivered to the Contract Administrator within ten( 10) days of the end of the

month.

0)      Monitoring. Provider must agree that the RPASAB and RPAC will be allowed
to monitor response times.

23



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

P)      Excluded Responses. Provider will have the responsibility to document the
nature of the circumstances surrounding any excluded response and the
emergency and non-emergency responses affected thereby. It shall be Provider's
responsibility to prove said response should be excluded in default of which it
will be included.

There shall be no " Excluded Responses" with respect to Non- emergency
responses. With respect to Emergency Responses, " Excluded Responses" for

purposes of response time calculation, are as follows:

1)      Responses that occur during periods of abnormally severe weather
for which a" warning" has been issued by the National Weather Service
where such weather could reasonably be expected to substantially
impair response time performance.

2)      Delayed response due to potentially hazardous scenes or in which access
is restricted by public safety personnel. This exclusion shall not apply if
law enforcement or fire personnel have established a staging area at the
scene. In such circumstances, Response time shall be determined upon the

ambulance' s arrival at the staging area.

3)      Those responses presented by Provider for consideration by the RPSAB
and which such authority finds that the response has merit to be deemed
excluded due to extraordinary circumstances. An example of such a
response would be a request for response during Provider' s servicing of a
mass casualty situation where the majority of the units in the Parish/ city
have been directed to attend to the Mass Casualty incident( ie: Mass
shooting/ Active shooter at a school with multiple victims.)

4)      Except in cases of Force Majeure, Provider agrees that it shall at all times

have a responsibility to respond as soon as safely practicable even in the
face of an excluded response. It is agreed that any such exceptions and/ or
exclusions from response will extend the required response times by only
the amount of time by which the otherwise applicable response is
interfered with or inhibited by the exception.

Q)      Response Time Penalty. If the Provider fails to meet the response time
thresholds set forth by this Ordinance or established as part of the Operations
Contract on emergency or non- emergency calls during any quarter, the Provider
may be assessed such penalties as set forth by this Ordinance or established as
part of the Operations Contract.

Response time will be measured for calculation and assessment of penalties on a
quarterly basis. Should Provider fail to any response time threshold, prior to any

24



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
penalty being assessed, Provider shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard
before the RPASAB to show good cause as to why said penalties should not be
imposed. For good cause shown, the RPSAB may recommend that RPAC waive
and/ or reduce any response time penalties otherwise due under this ordinance or
the Operations Contract.

If Provider fails to adhere to the applicable response time standards for either

Emergency or Non-emergency responses in three quarters within any twelve( 12)
month period, that failure shall constitute grounds for the termination of the
License with Provider.

If Provider fails to adhere to the applicable response time standards for either

Emergency or Non-emergency responses in two( 2) consecutive quarters or two
2) quarters in any twelve( 12) month period, the Provider shall within fifteen( 15)

day notice of such failure provide the RPASAB with Provider's written plan to
achieve adherence to the applicable response time standards in the ensuing
quarter. If the Provider fails to timely submit such plan, Provider shall by such
failure be deemed to have authorized the Contract Administrator to request

another Ambulance Service to provide non- emergency responses on the Providers
behalf pursuant to SECTION 8. 1—" Exemptions"( A) of this Ordinance for a

period of not less than thirty( 30) days or until such time as the Provider has
submitted the plan called for above if Provider has not submitted that plan within
said thirty( 30) day period.

R)      Financial Penalty. A breach of the sole provider contract provisions may result
in a penalty to be assessed against the sole provider as follows:

l sc
offense 2, 500. 00

2" d and subsequent offenses within 12 months of the first offense   $ 5, 000. 00

Depending upon the severity of the contract breach, the RPASAB and the Police
Jury may consider a termination of the sole provider contract.

S)      Non- emergency Response Times. The sole provider shall maintain a reasonable
response time for all non- emergency ambulance transports. ( See attached" Exhibit
A")

T)      Corporate Citizenship. The Provider must agree, when available, to provide
ambulance stand- by at no charge for high school and college football games
within Rapides Parish when requested. Provider must also agree, when available,

to provide such other stand- by service as is requested by a local emergency
response agency for emergency events such as haz- mat calls, structure fires,
rescue calls, bomb threats, drug raids, etc. at no charge to the requesting public
service agency.

25



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
U)      Maintenance of Vehicles. All ambulances shall at all times be adequately

maintained, serviced and mechanically sound. Provider shall maintain
maintenance records that may be inspected by the RPASAB as requested.
Ambulances shall be less than ten( 10) years old and shall have not more than
400, 000 miles of total service.

V)      Vehicle Locating System. Each ambulance provided must be equipped with real
time automatic vehicle locator( AVL) systems compatible with and able to
communicate with the CAD system of the Rapides Parish Communications

District and Provider must maintain all necessary licenses, permits, etc. necessary
pursuant to any State, Federal, and local laws and regulations to enable Provider
to operate said system.

W)     RPPJ Obligations. Rapides Parish Police Jury, for purposes of any license with
a sole provider for emergency medical services, will agree as follows:

Rapides Parish Police Jury will instruct and inform all interested parties( such as
but not limited to 911 Director, hospitals located in Rapides Parish, etc.) that

Provider will be the exclusive ambulance service for all emergency( 911 and
other) and non-emergency ambulance transportation within the unincorporated
areas of Rapides Parish.

411 Rapides Parish Police Jury shall take all steps reasonable and necessary( including
the filing of a criminal or the institution of a civil action) to prevent any operation
of ambulance service within Rapides Parish in a manner that violates this

Ordinance during the term of any License.

Rapides Parish Police Jury will enforce all laws, rules, regulations and ordinances
governing unauthorized ambulance operation within its jurisdiction.

Rapides Parish Police Jury will acknowledge that any unauthorized operation( by
other than the Sole Provider of ambulance service under License with Rapides

Parish Police Jury) will cause financial harm to Provider such that Provider may
seek any appropriate relief against such other person/ entity, including injunctive
relief.

X)      Termination by Rapides Parish Police Jury. Each of the following acts,
omissions or occurrences shall constitute an Event of Default entitling Rapides
Parish Police Jury to terminate any such sole Provider License issued pursuant to
this Ordinance:

Provider shall violate, in any material way, any provision of this Ordinance, the
Operations Contract contemplated by this Ordinance, or of any State or Federal
law or regulation governing any aspect of ambulance service;

Provider shall cease doing business as a going,concern;

26



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

SProvider shall attempt to transfer the License issued pursuant to the Ordinance or
the Operations Contract entered into hereunder to another ambulance provider
without the prior written approval of RPAC.

Provider' s fmancial reports to the RPASAB demonstrate financial instability or
insolvency;

Provider shall commence a voluntary case or other proceeding in bankruptcy or
seek liquidation, reorganization, arrangement, readjustment of its debts or for any
other relief under the federal bankruptcy laws, as now existing or as may be
amended from time to time, or under any other insolvency act or law, state or
federal, now or hereinafter existing, or shall take any other action indicating its
consent to, approval, or acquiescence in any such case or proceeding; Provider
shall apply for, or consent to or acquiesce in, the appointment of a receiver,
liquidator, custodian, sequestration, or a trustee for all or a substantial part of its
property; Provider shall make an assignment of a substantial portion of its assets
for the benefit of its creditors; Provider shall fail, or shall admit in writing its
failure to pay its debts generally as such debts become due, or;

There shall be filed against Provider an involuntary petition in bankruptcy or
seeking liquidation, reorganization, arrangement, readjustment of its debts or any
other relief under the federal bankruptcy laws, as now existing or as may be
amended from time to time, or under any other insolvency act or law, state or
federal, now or hereafter existing, or a receiver, liquidator, custodian,
sequestration, or trustee of Provider for all or a substantial part of its property
shall be appointed without the consent or approval of Provider or a warrant of

attachment, execution or similar process against any substantial part of the
property of Provider is issued; and the continuance of any such event or events for
thirty( 30) days undismissed or undischarged or within such thirty( 30) days, the
entering of an order for relief under the United States Bankruptcy Code.

In the event the License issued to a sole provider ofAmbulance Services pursuant
to this Ordinance is terminated due to an" Event of Default" as set forth above, the

Rapides Parish Police Jury shall have a claim against the Performance Bond( or
other acceptable security) posted by the Provider for all damages suffered by the
Rapides Parish Police Jury as a result of such Event of Default and termination,
including but not limited to the costs of obtaining or providing the ambulance
services to have been provided by the Provider during the term of the exclusive
license.

Y)      Termination by Provider. Provider will be entitled to terminate any License
hereunder concerning the provision of ambulance services upon the occurrence of
an Event of Default as hereinafter set forth:

27



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
Failure of the Rapides Parish Police Jury to have the requisite authority to enter
into the License, or to enact the necessary Ordinances to authorize the License for
ambulance services;

Failure by Rapides Parish Police Jury, by its own fault, to observe or perform any
covenant, warranty, term or provision of this Ordinance related to the License;

The intentional allowance of any additional ambulance service to operate in
violation of this Ordinance within the unincorporated area of Rapides Parish

during any term of the License, provided that the Provider shall first give the
Rapides Parish Police Jury written notice of the operation of any such additional
ambulance service and the Rapides Parish Police Jury shall have a period of
fifteen( 15) working days after receipt of such notice to initiate action to enforce
this Ordinance with respect to such additional ambulance operation( s).

Z)      Mutual Termination. Provider and Rapides Parish Police Jury may mutually
agree to terminate any such License without cause by either party giving the other
one hundred eighty( 180) days prior written notice.

AA)    Right to cure. The failure to comply with the terms of this Ordinance shall
render the License voidable at the discretion of the non-violating party, provided,
however, that the other party is given ninety( 90) days advanced notice of the
intent to terminate the License and is given sixty( 60) days to remedy any default.

BB)    Indemnification. Provider will indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Rapides
Parish Police Jury, the RPAC, RPASAB, officers, agents, servants and employees,
from and against any and all liability, suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims,
demand, damages, costs, expenses and attorney' s fees arising out of or in any way
concerning or incident to any work done by Provider in the performance of
ambulance service under the License or arising out of any willful or negligent act
or omission of Provider, its officers, agents, servants and employees( including
any such individual acting contrary to the conditions of the License).

CC)    Agreement, Modification and Governing Law.

1)       Force Majeure. Except in cases of Force Majeure, Provider agrees that it

shall at all times have a responsibility to respond as soon as safely
practicable even in the face of an excluded response. It is agreed that any
such exceptions and/or exclusions from response will extend the required

response times by only the amount of time by which the otherwise
applicable response is interfered with or inhibited by the exception.

2)       Governing Law. Any License issued hereunder shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Louisiana and

proper venue for any such dispute between the parties shall be in the Ninth
9t1) Judicial District Court, Parish of Rapides.

28



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.

1111 3)       Partial Enforceability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the
application of any provision to any entity or circumstance shall be held
invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance, or the application of that

provision to entities or circumstances other than those with respect to
which it is held invalid, shall not be affected thereby.

ARTICLE IV.  SOLE PROVIDER AMBULANCE SERVICES LICENSE—

EMERGENCY AND NON- EMERGENCY.

SECTION 1. Emergency Service Operator' s Class A License Required per Section 6.5
through 6.20.

A)      No emergency or non- emergency ambulance service provider shall use or permit
to be used any ambulance upon the streets, roads or highways of the parish

without

first obtaining from the Police Jury a Class A license to operate an ambulance
service. No ambulance may respond to any emergency situation originating
within the Parish unless the emergency service operator has a valid and current
Class A license to operate an ambulance service from the Police Jury. The
prohibitions in this section shall not apply to ambulances and transport vehicles
referred to in R.S. 40: 1232( D). Notwithstanding the above, this section shall not
apply to any ambulance service operating outside the parish that responds to an
emergency situation outside the parish and has to transport a patient or patients
through the parish or to a hospital or medical facility within the parish.

B)      No emergency service operator shall be permitted to operate an air ambulance
within the parish without:

1)       Obtaining a license as required by subsection( A) above; and

2)       Being appropriately licensed in accordance with applicable provisions of
state laws regulating air ambulance services, including, but not limited to
R.S. 40: 1236. 2.

SECTION 2. Applications for Class A License.

A)      Application for a Class A license to operate an ambulance service shall be made in

writing and shall include:

1)       The name, address and phone number of the applicant.

2)       A list of the names, addresses and phone numbers of all officers, directors
and shareholders, if the applicant is incorporated; or, if the applicant is an

4111
unincorporated association, a list of the names, addresses and phone

29



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
numbers of all officers and directors; or if the applicant is a partnership, a
list of the names, addresses and phone numbers of all the partners.

3)       A description of each ambulance to be operated by applicant,
including the make, model, year of manufacture, Louisiana license number
for the current year, motor and chassis numbers, passenger capacity, size
and gross weight of each vehicle, state or federal aviation or marine
registration number where applicable and a statement regarding the length
of time the ambulance has been in use.

4)       The location and description of the place or places from which the
applicant intends to operate.

5)       Whether or not the applicant or anyone employed or to be employed

in any capacity on any ambulance has been convicted anywhere under the
laws of this state or the United States or other applicable laws of the
offense of murder,  aggravated battery,  aggravated rape,  aggravated

burglary, simple burglary, aggravated kidnapping, armed robbery, simple
robbery, pandering, prostitution, soliciting for prostitutes, contributing to
the delinquency of a juvenile,  indecent behavior with a juvenile,  or
Medicare or Medicaid fraud.

6)       Whether or not the applicant has any claims or judgments against
him for damages resulting from the negligent operation of an ambulance.

7)       All other information necessary to fairly assess whether public
convenience requires the issuance of the license, considering the factors
set forth in SECTION 4 — " Requirements for Class A License" of this
article.

B)      Intentional falsification of information provided pursuant to this section shall be
grounds for immediate revocation of any license granted pursuant to this article.

C)      Each applicant shall provide the board with a self-generated performance
evaluation based upon the criteria set out by the American Ambulance
Association, said evaluation to include, but not be limited to, the following:

1)       Clinical capability and reliability;
2)       Response time performance and reliability;
3)       Cost per response;
4)       Cost per unit hour;
5)       Productivity;
6)       Total system cost per capita;
7)       Local tax subsidy per capita;

1110
8)

9)       

Subsidy/ price tradeoff analysis;
Employee training/ certification;

30



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
10)     Equipment inventory;
11)     Community education involvement.

SECTION 3. Decision on Applications for Class A License.

A)      Each application for Class A license to operate an ambulance service shall be filed
with the Secretary of the Police Jury, who shall forward the application to the
President of the Rapides Parish Police Jury.

B)      The President shall refer the application to the RPASAB of the Police Jury and to
Legal Counsel for review. At the next scheduled RPASAB meeting, or at a time to
be determined by the RPASAB, there shall be a report as to whether said
application is complete or requires additional information, including information
on public need. No application shall be referred to the Police Jury until it is
deemed complete by the RPASAB. An application being deemed complete shall
not infer that the applicant has shown a need for another ambulance service in the
Parish but shall only mean that the technical portions of the application process
have been completed.

C)      Once the application is deemed complete, the RPASAB shall meet to hear the
verbal presentation of the applicant, consider the need for another ambulance
service in the Parish, and determine whether more information is needed to make
a recommendation to the Police Jury or not. The public hearing( s) on each
application may take place during one or more regular meeting or may take place
during special scheduled meetings. Any person is entitled to speak at said
meetings, within time limits set by the chairman.

D)      If additional information is requested, it shall be received at the next scheduled
RPASAB meeting. If no additional information is requested, then the RPASAB
shall decide whether to make a favorable or unfavorable recommendation to the
Police Jury.  The recommendation to the Police Jury,  whether favorable or
unfavorable, shall be in writing, with written reasons by the chairman for the
recommendation. Said recommendation shall be delivered to the Police Jury
within thirty( 30) days of the decision of the RPASAB.

E)      The Police Jury, upon receipt of the RPASAB' s recommendation, shall refer said
recommendation to its next regularly scheduled meeting.

SECTION 4. Requirements for Class A License.

A)      Mandatory requirements for Class A license.  Before the RPASAB makes a
recommendation and the Police Jury considers a Class A license application, the
applicant must demonstrate that it is capable of complying with the following, on
a twenty- four- hour basis:

31



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.
1)       No person shall conduct, maintain or operate an ambulance on any street,

alley or public way or place in the state- unless the ambulance is staffed
with a minimum of two ( 2) persons, one ( 1) of whom must be a state-

certified, nationally registered emergency medical technician.

2)       No person shall be employed in any capacity on any ambulance unless he
is the holder of a certificate of advanced first aid and emergency care
issued by the American National Red Cross; or a certification by the
Louisiana Department of Health and Human Resources or its agent as a

first responder; or a certification as an emergency medical technician
issued by the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians; or a
certificate of licensure as a registered nurse or licensed practical nurse; or
a valid and unrevoked physician' s and surgeon' s certificate issued under
Title 37 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950. No person shall
transport a sick or injured person by ambulance unless the sick or injured
person is attended by a nationally registered emergency medical
technician, a registered nurse or a physician in attendance in the patient
compartment. No person shall be employed in any capacity on any
ambulance unless he holds a valid certification of cardiopulmonary
resuscitation issued by the American Heart Association or the American
National Red Cross.

1111 3)      No person shall conduct, maintain or operate an ambulance which does
not carry with it as part of its regular equipment the minimum essential
equipment for ambulances as recommended by the American College of
Surgeons.

4)       Adequate equipment and qualified personnel to respond to multiple calls
by maintaining two ( 2) crews on duty at the location of dispatch for
ground ambulances. If an air ambulance service is provided, then there
must be one ( 1) crew on duty at the location of dispatch or on- call with a
response time of fifteen( 15) minutes or less on a routine basis.

5)       Nothing herein shall prohibit the transportation of an injured or ill person
in an ambulance or industrial ambulance staffed by persons with less than
the required qualifications in an emergency situation where there is no
reasonable expectation of the prompt response by an ambulance staffed by
persons with the required qualifications.

6)       The permanent placement and stationing of an air ambulance helicopter in
Rapides Parish, properly equipped and manned, for use within Rapides
Parish and all of its incorporated municipalities.

B)      Other requirements for license. The RPASAB in making its recommendation,
and the Police Jury in rendering its decision on Class A license applications, shall

32



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.
consider the following factors to determine whether the applicant can provide and
ensure safe, reliable and responsive ambulance service:

1)       The likelihood that the applicant will consistently maintain a high- quality
ambulance service to the people of the parish provided within a medically
acceptable response time.

2)       The likelihood that the applicant will provide a permanent and demand-
responsive ambulance service to the people of the Parish.

3)       The experience of the applicant in rendering services in the Parish and in
prompt adjustment of claims and payment of judgments, if any, arising out
of the operation of an ambulance service.

4)       The economic viability and financial stability of the applicant,
including the applicant's ability to respond in damages.

5)       Whether the insurance required by SECTION 5—" Insurance Required" of

this chapter has been secured.

6)       The character and condition of the place or places from which the
applicant intends to operate and the ambulances to be used by the
applicant.

7)       Whether there has been compliance with all requirements of this article
and all other applicable laws and ordinances.

8)       Whether the vehicles or aircraft proposed to be used as ambulances
qualify as such as herein defined.

9)       The results of a criminal and/ or civil background check on the ambulance
service, its owners, and its employees.

SECTION 5. Insurance Required.

A)      Before the Police Jury may issue any Class A license, the applicant must file with
the Police Jury and, if a Class A license is granted, the ambulance service shall at
all times thereafter maintain:

1)       A policy of general liability insurance Issued by an insurance company
qualified to do business in the State of Louisiana. The ambulance carrier
shall provide a certificate of insurance to the Police Jury upon receiving
such policy.  The policy shall contain the following conditions and
stipulations:

33



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
a.       The term of the policy shall be for period of not less than one ( 1)

year;

b.       The policy shall provide not less than the following limits of
liability: for each accident- causing bodily injury ( including death
at any time resulting therefrom)   one million dollars

1, 000, 000. 00)   per occurrence,   and three million dollars
3, 000, 000. 00) in the aggregate, and three hundred thousand

dollars ($ 300, 00. 00) for property damage sustained in any one ( 1)
accident;

c.       Such policy shall by its terms provide that it may not be cancelled
except after ten( 10) days' written notice to the Police Jury; and

2)       A comprehensive professional liability insurance policy   ( medical

malpractice insurance) for death, injury, loss or damage occurring during
examination, diagnosis, treatment or care of any patient or occupant of an
ambulance owned or operated by the ambulance service, the policy
providing at least one million dollars ($ 1, 000, 000. 00) per occurrence and
five million dollars  ($ 5, 000, 000. 00)  in annual aggregate claims,  or

comprehensive professional liability coverage of the risks set forth above
of not less than one million dollars  ($ 1, 000, 000. 00) per occurrence

through participation and coverage as a qualified health care provider
under Louisiana Medical Malpractice Act ( R.S. 40: 1299. 41 et seq.). The

ambulance carrier shall provide a certificate of insurance to the Police Jury
upon receiving such policy.

3)       A policy of automobile liability insurance issued by an insurance
company qualified to do business in the State of Louisiana.  The

ambulance carrier shall provide a certificate of insurance to the Police Jury
upon receiving such policy.  The policy shall contain the following
conditions and stipulations:

a.       The term of the policy shall be for a period of not less than one( 1)
year.

b.       The policy shall provide not less than one million dollars
1, 000, 000. 00) in combined single limits and three million dollars
3, 000, 000. 00) in the aggregate.

c.       Such policy shall by its terms provide that it may not be cancelled
except after ten( 10) days' written notice to the Police Jury.

4)       Proof of all required insurance shall be filed with the Police Jury on a
yearly basis. Failure to file the required proof of insurance shall cause an

34



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.
automatic, and without notice of hearing, suspension of the Class A license
until such time as such proof of insurance is properly filed.

a.       Any emergency service operator who fails to secure another policy
of required insurance prior to cancellation of an existing one shall
automatically and without notice or hearing suffer suspension of its
Class A license until such time as such insurance policy has been
filed with the Police Jury.

b.       Operation of an ambulance by an ambulance service without
having such insurance in force shall be sufficient justification for
the Police Jury to suspend or revoke the emergency service
operator's Class A license to operate an ambulance service.

SECTION 6. Annual Fee.

A)      The Class A license emergency ambulance service provider shall pay to the Police
Jury annually a fee of two thousand dollars($ 2,000.00), such fee to be due by the
fifteenth( 15th) day of March each year.

SECTION 7. Driver and Pilot Qualifications.

No person shall drive an ambulance upon the streets, roads or highways of the parish, or
pilot an air ambulance within the parish, nor shall an emergency service operator permit
an ambulance to be so driven or flown, unless the driver and pilot meet the following
qualifications:

1)       He/She has a current motor vehicle chauffeur's license issued by the State
of Louisiana if a driver of a ground ambulance. He has a current Federal
Aviation Administration license which is appropriate for the type of

aircraft he is operating if a pilot of an air ambulance.

2)       He/ She is a " certified emergency medical technician— basic," as defined

by R.S.  40: 1231( 3);  a  " certified emergency medical technician—
intermediate,"  as defmed in R. S.  40: 1231( 4); a " certified emergency
medical technical— paramedic," as defmed in R.S. 40: 1231( 5); a licensed

registered nurse or licensed practical nurse; or a physician or surgeon
licensed to practice medicine in the State of Louisiana. This subsection
shall not apply to persons who are employed solely as pilots on air
ambulances.

3)       He/ She has never been convicted under the laws of Louisiana, any other
state, the United States, this parish or any other parish of two (2) or more
traffic offenses during the year preceding the filing of the application or
driving while intoxicated within three( 3) years.

35



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p. m.

S
4)       He/ She has not been convicted of any felony, or of any misdemeanor

involving moral turpitude, in violation of the criminal laws of Louisiana,
any other state or the United States within five ( 5) years and has not
served any part of a sentence therefor within five( 5) years before the date
of the filing of such application, or with any offense set forth in subsection
4) above or for violating any of the provisions of this article.

5)       He/ She is not addicted to any chemical substance and is not suffering from
any disease or infirmity which might make him an unsafe or unsatisfactory
driver.

6)       Each application shall be accompanied by a certificate from a licensed
physician of the Parish of Rapides, certifying that he has examined the
applicant within ninety ( 90) days and, in his opinion, the applicant is not
addicted to the use of intoxicating liquors, does not use any narcotic drugs
and is not suffering from any disease or infirmity which might make him
an unsafe or unsatisfactory driver.

7)       The following shall govern yearly issuance of licenses,  physician' s
certificates and discretionary exam:

a.       Ambulance drivers' licenses and an air ambulance license

may be issued on a yearly basis to each qualified individual
that submits the proper application and meets all

qualifications.

AI' 2  ' '    b.       Each ambulance driver and each air ambulance pilot hired
since March 15 of the prior year shall submit a physician' s
certificate, as indicated in subsection ( 7) of this section,

along with and at the same time as their annual fee.

c.       At the discretion of the Police Jury, and in addition to the
annual physician' s certificate, each ambulance driver and
each air ambulance pilot will submit to a physician' s exam
for submission of an extra physician' s certificate.

SECTION 8. Investigation of Drivers, Pilots and Attendants.

A)      The Provider shall conduct an annual investigation of each ambulance driver,
pilot and attendant and compile a report of its findings. The report of the
investigation and a copy of the traffic and police record of each ambulance driver
and attendant shall be kept on file in the office of the Police Jury. This record shall
be considered a personnel record and shall be privileged and confidential.

IIISECTION 9. Attendant' s Qualifications.

36



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p. m.
A)      No person shall be permitted to serve as an ambulance attendant, nor shall an

emergency service operator permit an individual to serve as an attendant unless
the person meets the following qualifications:

1)       He/ She is a " certified emergency medical technician" as defined in R.S.
40: 1231( 5), a licensed registered nurse or licensed practical nurse, or a
physician or surgeon licensed to practice medicine in the State of
Louisiana;

2)       He/She meets the qualifications set forth in SECTION 7 — " Driver and

Pilot Qualifications"( 4), ( 5), ( 6), and( 7).

SECTION 10. Uniforms Worn at all Times.

A)      Each ambulance driver, pilot and attendant shall be in uniform at all times while
on duty.

SECTION 11. Maintenance of Records by Ambulance Company.

A)      Each Class A licensed emergency service operator shall maintain for three ( 3)
years a record of each ambulance call and rates charged. These records shall be
open to inspection by the Police Jury and the committee at all times.

SECTION 12. Exclusive Access to 911 or Other Emergency Communications Dispatch.

A)      Ambulance services permitted pursuant to this chapter shall have exclusive access
to the 911 or other emergency communications dispatch of the parish.

SECTION 13. Duration of License.

A)      After issuance,  each Class A License shall remain in effect subject to the

provisions of this article, including submission of an annual physician' s certificate
by each ambulance driver, air ambulance pilot and each crew member of an
ambulance or air ambulance and payment of the annual or other fees required by
this article.

SECTION 14. Suspension or Revocation of License; Hearing; Notice Requirement( s);
Appeal.

A)      The Police Jury, with or without the recommendation of RPASAB, may suspend
or revoke Class A licenses to operate an ambulance service for cause, including
noncompliance or violation of any provision of this article.

B)      Failure to provide services on a twenty- four- hour basis of time shall be grounds
for suspension and/ or revocation of a Class A license.

37



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.
C)      Unless otherwise provided in this article, before any Class A license is suspended

and revoked, the holder thereof shall be entitled to a hearing as provided in
subsection ( D) below, and no Class A license shall be revoked unless such a

hearing has been held and a majority of the Police Jury thereafter votes for such
suspension or revocation.

D)      A notice shall be served upon the holder of the Class A license stating the time
and place of the hearing to be held by the Police Jury, which shall not be less than

Fl,    fifteen ( 15) calendar days from the date such- notice is given. The notice shall
enumerate the cause or causes for suspending or revoking the Class A license and
shall be sent by registered mail to the holder of the Class A License at the address
of its place of business as given in its application for the Class A License.

E)      The holder of the Class A License who is aggrieved by a decision of the Police
Jury to suspend or revoke its Class A License may, within the time allowed by
law, appeal such decision to the 9th Judicial District Court, Rapides Parish or a
trial de novo. All appeals from a district court decision shall be in accordance with
the Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure.

SECTION 15. Notice of Withdrawal.

A)      By applying for and receiving a Class A License, the holder of the Class A
License agrees that it shall give written notice to the Rapides Parish Police Jury of
any cessation of service to the citizens of Rapides Parish at least six ( 6) months in
advance of any such cessation of service. This notice is not required when the
cessation of service is caused by an Act of God or by governmental action that
was not within the control of the license holder.

ARTICLE V. NON- AMBULANCE MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OR
MEDICAL WHEELCHAIR VAN SERVICE.

SECTION 1. Non- ambulance Service Operator' s Class B License per ARTICLE I,
SECTION 6.5 through ARTICLE I, SECTION 6.21.

A)      No non- ambulance service operator shall use or permit to be used any non-
emergency ambulance upon the streets, roads or highways of the parish without
first obtaining from the Police Jury a Class B License to operate a non-emergency
ambulance service.

B)      The non- ambulance service shall comply with the licensing requirements for
ambulances found in SECTION 2 —" Applications for Class A License" ( A)( 1)—

6) and( B)( C), SECTION 3 —" Decision on Application for Class A License" and
SECTION 5 — " Insurance Required", and shall be certified as an ambulance by
the State of Louisiana.

38



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
C)      Each applicant shall provide the Police Jury with a self-generated performance

evaluation based upon the criteria set out by the American Ambulance
Association, said evaluation to include, but not be limited to the following:

1)       Clinical capability and reliability;
2)      Response time performance and reliability;
3)       Cost per response;
4)       Cost per unit hour;
5)       Productivity;
6)       Total system cost per capita;
7)      Local tax subsidy per capita;
8)       Subsidy/price tradeoff analysis;
9)      Employee training/certification;
10)     Equipment inventory;
11)     Community education involvement.

SECTION 2. Inspection of Non-ambulance Medical Transportation Vehicles and
Annual Fee.

A)      Inspection by department of health and hospitals. All Class B non-ambulances
shall be inspected by the Department of Health and Hospitals, State of Louisiana,
and shall be certified to be in compliance with R.S. 40: 1232 annually.

SB)      "Ambulance" not to be displayed. Non-ambulance medical transportation vehicles
shall not display the word" ambulance" on any surface of the vehicle.

C)      Issuance of registration tags. After each inspection, registration tags shall be
issued for those vehicles which are mechanically fit.

D)      Annual fee. An annual fee of two hundred fifty dollars ($ 250. 00) shall be paid
annually to the Police Jury, such fee due to the Police Jury by the fifteenth day of
March of each year.

E)      Operation without certificate and tag. Any person who operates a non- ambulance
medical transportation vehicle without having obtained the mechanical inspection
certificate and tag within seven ( 7) days of being cited, shall be guilty of a
violation of this article and shall be punished as hereinafter provided, after due
proceedings.

SECTION 3. Non-ambulance Medical Transportation Vehicles Activities.

A)      Non-ambulance medical transportation vehicle service shall not be allowed to
respond to emergency situations, shall not be allowed to use 911 services and
shall not be allowed to make any emergency run based solely on information
intercepted by use of a radio communication scanner or similar device.

39



Proposed Ordinance—11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p.m.
B)      Non- ambulance medical transportation vehicles shall be allowed to transport

nonemergency, noncritical persons, including stretcher patients.

SECTION 4. Duration of License.

After issuance,  each Class B license shall remain in effect subject to the

provisions of this article and payment of the annual or other fees required by this
article.

SECTION 5. Suspension or Revocation of License; Hearing; Notice Requirement( s);
Appeal.

A)      The Police Jury, with or without the recommendation of the committee, may
suspend or revoke Class B licenses to operate a non-emergency ambulance
service for cause, including noncompliance or violation of any provision of this
article and/ or this chapter.

B)      Unless otherwise provided in this article, before any Class B license is suspended
or revoked, the holder thereof shall be entitled to a hearing, and no Class B
license shall be revoked unless such a hearing has been held and a majority of the
Police Jury thereafter votes for such suspension or revocation.

SC)      A notice shall be served upon the holder of the Class B license stating the time
and place of the hearing to be held by the Police Jury, which shall not be less than
fifteen ( 15) calendar days from the date such notice is given. The notice shall
enumerate the cause or causes for suspending or revoking the Class B License and
shall be sent by registered mail to the holder of the Class B License at the address
of its place of business as given in its application for the Class B License.

D)      The holder of the Class B License who is aggrieved by a decision of the Police
Jury to suspend or revoke its Class B License may, within the time allowed by
law, appeal such decision to 9th Judicial District Court, Rapides Parish for a trial
de novo. All appeals from a district court decision shall be in accordance with the
Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure.

SECTION 6. Fine for Violation(s).

A)      Any violation by a Class B provider under this article may be subject to a fine not
to exceed five hundred dollars ($ 500.00) and after a third violation, the Class B

license may be suspended.

ARTICLE VI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

SECTION 1. Repeal.

All existing provisions of the Rapides Parish Code of Ordinances, Chapter 4 '/ 2

40



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.
Ambulances), are hereby specifically repealed and superseded by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Validity of Licenses under Prior Ordinance( s).

Any license issued prior to the effective date of these Ordinances must be
renewed in compliance with these Ordinances within ninety( 90) days of the
effective date.

SECTION 3. Applicability of Ordinance.

It is the intent of this ordinance to regulate ambulance service within Rapides
Parish and to provide for a sole and exclusive private provider of ambulance
service for Rapides Parish. This Ordinance is not intended to preclude any public
safety department in Rapides Parish( fire, police, etc.) from operating or providing
emergency ambulance services except under the exclusions set forth herein. This

Ordinance shall not be interpreted to prohibit, preclude, impede or discourage the
emergency medical services provided by the public safety departments within
Rapides Parish.

SECTION 4. Effective Date.

The provisions of this Ordinance shall become effective upon the adoption
and publication by the Rapides Parish Police Jury.

SECTION 5. Invalidity.

If any section, paragraph, sentence clause and/ or phrase of this Ordinance or the
application thereof is declared unconstitutional, unenforceable or invalid by the
final Judgment of any Court of competent jurisdiction such unconstitutionality,
unenforceability, or invalidity shall not affect the remaining sections, paragraphs,
sentences, clauses and/ or phrases of this Ordinance, since the same would have
been enacted by the Rapides Parish Police Jury without the incorporation into this
Ordinance of any such unconstitutional, unenforceable or invalid section,
paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase. To that end, the provisions of this
Ordinance are hereby declared severable.

SECTION 6. Disposition of Funds Received by RPASAB.

All funds collected by the RPASAB and/ or Police Jury shall be remitted to the
Police Jury for use by the RPASAB and/or Police Jury.

SECTION 7. Submission of Rates to Police Jury.

A)      All ambulance and medical transportation services certified to provide services
Class A and B) in Rapides Parish shall submit their rates to the RPASAB on or

before January 15th of each year. The Police , Tiny shall have the right to regulate

41



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/ 2024: 5: 11 p.m.

S the rates charged, pursuant to R.S. 33: 4791. 1 and shall accept or modify the rates
received within thirty( 30) days of receipt of such rates.

B)      The rates received, accepted and/ or modified shall be open to public inspection.

SECTION 8. Notice of Complaints and Lawsuits.

All ambulance services and non- emergency ambulance services providing
services in Rapides Parish shall file with the Secretary of the Police Jury a copy of
all complaints and/ or lawsuits filed against such service within thirty ( 30) days of
receipt of each complaint and/ or lawsuit.

SECTION 9. Fines.

Any person or entity who does not possess a Class A License and is found to be in
violation of any of the Ordinances set forth herein, may be subject to a fine not to
exceed five hundred dollars ($ 500.00) or imprisonment for up to thirty ( 30) days,
or a combination of both.

SECTION 10. Ambulance Service Evaluation.

A)      All Class A and Class B license services may be evaluated by the RPASAB on a
yearly basis, said evaluation to be completed by June 30th of each calendar year.

B)      An evaluation report may be generated in each instance and said report shall be
made available for public inspection. Further, a copy of each evaluation shall be
transmitted to the mayor of each incorporated municipality within Rapides Parish.

C)      Each Class A and Class B license service shall make its records available to the
Police Jury or its designated agent or agents for a performance evaluation based
upon the criteria set out by the American Ambulance Association, said evaluation
to include, but not be limited to, the following:

1)       Clinical capability and reliability;
2)      Response time performance and reliability;
3)      Cost per response;
4)       Cost per unit hour;
5)       Productivity;
6)       Total system cost per capita;
7)       Local tax subsidy per capita;
8)       Subsidy/ price tradeoff analysis;
9)       Employee training/certification;
10)     Equipment inventory;
11)     Community education involvement.

111

42



Proposed Ordinance— 11/ 06/ 2024

Printed:   11/ 06/2024: 5: 11 p. m.

43



p' 6.

ORDINANCE 2024

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT CHAPTER 13 OF THE
ALEXANDRIA CODE OF ORDINANCES, ARTICLE V. " AMBULANCE
SERVICES',  AMENDING SECTIONS 13- 54, 13- 55 AND ADDING
SECTION 13- 56; TO AUTHORIZE THE RAPIDES PARISH
AMBULANCE SERVICE ADVISORY BOARD AND THE RAPIDES
PARISH POLICE 3URY TO SELECT AMBULANCE SERVICES FOR
RAPIDES PARISH AND THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR
EMERGENCY AND NON EMERGENCY TRANSPORT AND RELATED
SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR TERM, RENEWAL AND MINIMUM
CRITERIA; REQUIRING IMPLEMENTATION AND PERIODIC
MEETINGS OF THE RAPIDES PARISH AMBULANCE SERVICE
ADVISORY BOARD WITH REPRESENTATION FROM THE CITY;
MANDATING PENALTIES AND TERMINATION PROVISIONS IN ANY
AMBULANCE SERVICES CONTRACT AND THE RIGHT OF THE CITY
TO WITHDRAW AUTHORIZATION AND PARTICIPATION IF
PENALTIES OR TERMINATION ARE NOT ENFORCED.

Section I.  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria that
Chapter 13 of the Alexandria Code of Ordinances, Article V. " Ambulance
Services", Section 13- 54, 13- 55 are amended and reenacted and Section
13- 56 is added to the Chapter and the said Article to read as follows:

CHAPTER 13.   HEALTH AND SANITATION

ARTICLE V. - AMBULANCE SERVICES

Sec. 13- 54. - Emergency and non- emergency ambulance service;
Rapides Parish Police 3ury authorization; terms and conditions;
reservation of rights.

a) ( 1) The Alexandria City Council does, subject to the limitations and
reservations set out herein, unless otherwise provided at the City's
sole discretion as reserved in Section 13: 56, authorize the Rapides
Parish Ambulance Service Advisory Board and the Rapides Parish



Police Jury to select, negotiate and contract with a sole provider for
both emergency and non- emergency ambulance service within the
Parish of Rapides, including the City of Alexandria, for a term of five
5) years, with two ( 2) additional two-year renewal options available

at the discretion of the parish police jury, in accordance with the
Ordinances of the Parish of Rapides, Section 4 1/ 2 " Ambulance
Services."

2)    The contract for sole provider emergency and non- emergency
ambulance services shall include enforcement provisions, including
but not limited to penalties and contract termination for failure of the
provider to meet contract requirements, which penalties or
termination provisions shall be enforced.

3)    The Rapides Parish Police Jury shall establish the Rapides
Parish Ambulance Service Advisory Board which shall be maintained
during the term of any ambulance operations contract.  The City shall
have representation on the Board with at least one member

appointed by the Mayor. The Board shall meet at least quarterly for
the purpose of receiving and monitoring monthly reports and
advising the Police Jury and the public on performance and
operations by the provider.  The Board shall receive and consider

public complaints relative to ambulance service and operations.  The

Board shall make recommendations to the Police Jury for
enforcement of the contract, including but not limited to imposition of
penalties and contract termination, as may be reasonable.

b)    The provider designated by the parish shall, at a minimum, meet the
following criteria:

1)     Employ a full- time physician to serve as medical director of the
ambulance service, who shall be responsible for all quality of care
issues, and shall provide quarterly reports to the Rapides Parish
Ambulance Service Advisory regarding response times, complaints
and any other quality of care issues. " Full time", for purposes of this
paragraph, shall mean that the physician shall have no other
employment outside of his employment with the ambulance service,
which shall be a minimum of forty (40) hours per week.

Y



2)    Locate a full- time, twenty-four-hour helicopter in Rapides
Parish, specifically configured to render advanced life support care,
and access to a back- up or spare full- time, twenty- four- hour
helicopter specially configured to render advanced life support care,
and stationed not more than seventy- five ( 75) air miles from Rapides
Parish in the event that the primary helicopter designated for service
is inoperable. This helicopter shall be used, when medically
necessary, for 911 and emergency responses. The helicopter shall be
staffed at all times by an FAA licensed pilot and nationally registered
paramedic.

3)    Comply with a parish-wide response times zone map indicating
acceptable response times for various zones throughout the parish,
and agreement to the penalty provisions contained within the
contract, for any failure to meet monthly reporting thresholds on
response times.

4)    Obtain and maintain accreditation by the commission on
accreditation of ambulance providers' equipment, personnel and
process.

5)    Agree to regulation of rates, as provided for in the contract, for
the entire term covered by the contract.

6)     Meet minimum insurance and performance bond requirements;
advance life support equipment and staffing requirements; and
ambulance performance standards.

7)  Acknowledge the City' s reservation of the right to withdraw
authorization for participation in the ambulance service operating
agreement for failure of the Police Jury to enforce the contract
requirements and response times through appropriate penalties
and/ or termination.

Sec. 13- 55. - Exceptions.



The prohibitions of this article shall not apply to ambulances or transport
vehicles referred to in R. S. 40: 1232( D), nor to any ambulance service

operating outside the city that responds to an emergency situation outside
the city and has to transport a patient, or patients, through the city to a
hospital or medical facility within the city.

Sec. 13- 56.  — Penalties and Termination; Right to Withdrawal of

Authorization

The Police Jury's failure to enforce the contract requirements and response
times of the ambulance service operating agreement through imposition of
penalties or termination shall be grounds for the City at its sole discretion
to withdraw authorization of participation with the Police Jury in the
ambulance service operating agreement, without notice or recourse; and,
the City reserves the right to provide ambulance services within the city by
contract or otherwise."

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this Ordinance shall become

effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or vetoed by the
Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinance' s to become effective

without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items..or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items or
applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
declared severable.

THIS ORDINANCE WAS INTRODUCED on the 26th day of November,
2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 29th day of November 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted and considered in writing
in the form set out above was then submitted to a final vote as a whole,
the vote thereon being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 10th day of
December, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town
Talk on the 13th day of December, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

DELIVERED: DATE: TIME:

RECEIVED:   DATE: TIME:



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

enter into a contract with Blackout Power, LLC for Qualified Electric
F Line Worker Services.

O



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

e 1e cIr i i Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.
L

ofisGsAi
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: November 13, 2024

Title:  
Ordinance Authorizing Mayor to Execute a Contract for Qualified Electric Lineworker ServiCQ

Explanation of Proposal:      wc..s Additional Information Attached   

On Tuesday, November 12, 2024, one( 1) quote were opened and read aloud for Qualified Electric Lineworker Services
for the Electric Distribution Department offering the lowest price for Straight and Overtime rates per hour. It is our
recommendation to award Blackout Power, LIC, responsible bidder, at rates as proposed.

Quoted prices shall be held firm for twelve( 12) months from quote award date.

El Neutral Within Requires
Budget:  

Existing Amendment

Account Number: 40t•3ala0b—k..9-bst't Expense Amount:

Account Line Item:     RemainingAmount:

Authorization'   4.  nonce r

S. Division DI or

IIIb.

1. C fOpercMgOfficer 6. Department Head

3. ey 7. Punta •    e

4111

Council S , ff Form 111 Information:   Sufficient   •

Review: Content 7 Insufficient

Remarks:

ID MC: 7,7'1En

NOV t; ZZ024

H.' 1



i
0 0
8      $

I
3

k
a

o

t
2

tel
Q.

ti t go
tom 2  

2 2 v. 
2 o o

0
2 b II

oet

kB         a a
L.

a % ea z 2 m C,
Q.

d ;     
E E

2 -       I ik
k     /

ea 2         f      &
a &     Q @ 2  .0
vc _ e r a

64 c ei 0

o.       2 t
g*  §  0

5

b.  Ili

B g
k  °
t  :

1122 f
4

@ CO Z a

0



ORDINANCE NO. - 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH BLACKOUT POWER, LLC FOR QUALIFIED
ELECTRIC LINE WORKER SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor enter into a contract with Blackout Power, LLC for Qualified Electric
Line Worker Services for the Electric Distribution Department.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November,  2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town

Talk on the day of 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the lowest proposals received from Debris Tech and Tetra-

Tech for emergency debris removal monitoring services.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Ale ina This fact sheet is the basis for a decision bythe City Council.

G        
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

fiGV

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: November 12, 2024

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR EMERGENCY

DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING SERVICES

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached   D
Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Emergency Debris Removal Monitoring Services.
On Wednesday, November 6, 2024 @ 2: 00 PM, three( 3) proposals were received. It is our recommendation that the
primary award be made to Debris Tech and secondary award to Tetra- Tech at rates as proposed.
This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Contingent upon availability
of funds and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City reserves the right to renew the contract
for a period of up to twenty-four( 24) additional months, in twelve( 12) month increments.
Proposals are available for review at the Engineering Department.

Neutral       Within Requires
Budget: 

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  101- 042400- 646037 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account line Item: Emergency Preparedness Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:  4. '

nonce
e r

r

t•     5. Division Dir o

2. Chief Operoti' r OJ/i 6. Deportment Head

KA-U
3. CityAtt•  ey Purci"/   --

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient  

Review: Content  Insufficient U  .
Remarks:

111
i' 0' 1  _.' J ' 39.) 1:

5



Z'/6

fivii

S g
a $

m a l' ei
Ed

egz
u3 3 $_   a

0 E c 6

S.O C
2 O in O O O 0

Of Of Of N Off Off N
v

H

a

8
33

e N
NNco NN °°M tit

o

To v
7

a

1

71cN
NN °      NNEt

av

5 F.

to y

Z

Z v N

E N at...

IN Uu

0 g
al

pp

W N 0 co
M N N p

c. N
v

Q
O ri

Z
v

III    §  to

3Z .p
C pC

d en
I I C3N41gtE

C i N M I N M
TB 4 N M Q

W C1 Vr     .
C

r H O to

S W i e 0
0 §      d C C

vto

p0a 00X a E
17 QE

1 1. 1c4ce . aNM oe g a 8 w



ORDINANCE NO. - 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
LOWEST PROPOSALS FROM DEBRIS TECH AND TETRA-TECH FOR
EMERGENCY DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING SERVICES AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor accept the lowest proposals from Debris Tech ( primary) and Tetra-
Tech ( secondary) for emergency debris removal monitoring services.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November,  2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:



0 ABSENT:

4 AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town

Talk on the day of 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the lowest proposals received from Crowder Gulf and Ceres
for disaster debris removal, reduction and disposal services.



iitiki.,,eir..*
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

r-a This fact sheet is the basis for a derision by the City Council.
1

G
isl+cal

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department: FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: November 12, 2024

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR DISASTER
DEBRIS REMOVAL, REDUCTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached   

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Disaster Debris Removal, Reduction and Disposal
Services. On Wednesday, November 6, 2024 @ 2:00 PM, five( 5) proposals were received. It is our recommendation
that the primary award be made to Crowder Gulf and secondary award to Ceres at rates as proposed.
This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Contingent upon availability
of funds and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City reserves the right to renew the contract
for a period of up to twenty- four( 24) additional months, in twelve( 12) month increments.
Proposals are available for review at the Engineering Department.

Neutral      /  Within Requires
Budget:  

Existing     Amendment

Account Number:  101- 042400- 646037 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item: Emergency Preparedness Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:  4. Fins   

ift a a
5. Division Dir

pe vn10 cer 6. Department Head

im 11-   -
3. G Attorney 7. Parc/.. is ent

9-1,-    - 1—( 3., Atz   -4i,/,.  C4.11 r>16'f-, 1

Council Staff Form          Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content El Insufficient 

Remarks: 
777771

Ill NOV I 9 2024

Cis',' 1    '  .,
t ca,



S

o
o

t
a

t tN p p

C
1 To 3 Ira

016 syJ i i a

c A8 a

Ea 2xi Egg il

4
d     c   a n      o a  °

i.
4 In o  $  g to o         n o N  

Opco N N N N N
01 00 N 1\ \  N

N N N N

NliON

if.

O

NC

N N N
C..4 COLA-

i N N 0 CON N .- 1     . 0- 4       N     - I

E
A
7

a

SU Z^  oo co ou100 D o n olr1 N ov1 CO
N N N N N .- 1 N N .-,

IU
1.

pp.     
N

dNC N
N

In CO co an co If1 O co
N .- i     .^- i

0 .-
1     .^- 1 SiN

Ir   .-
1 N .- I . 1 y . r .- r

H Vre

V

O L

O O V 1 co co co O O LA O O O coO O

L
d' M M N N N er in In N N N N N N

0 VP
11. 1 N

U

ixN 1

o

c .i a o G

err
co

CO vp OF 0eNa
0

L

d

O -     
A N M

rq
14 N M rl N M B

lei N M

1  ,. 
N M 3 8

ce
C f•- H 1--   C

W c 0

R

S
f

CD i Y
7 C

C C c
C d V•

a. 

IS

E
a. & 3 t5-YNO

N0Uf 3 yP yOC 1
j

cece .- 4N M M U 0 E 0.'



ORDINANCE NO. - 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSALS FROM CROWDER GULF AND CERES FOR

DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL, REDUCTION AND DISPOSAL

SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor accept the lowest proposals from Crowder Gulf ( primary) and Ceres
secondary) for disaster debris removal, reduction and disposal services.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November,  2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of

2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

enter into a contract to purchase a 106. 66 x 106. 66 site, tract or

parcel of ground located at Sixth Street and Desoto Street from

Steth, LLC and otherwise providing with respect thereto.



Alex adriesa% ou4:9  .0- ram

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council. Please insure
that the information is clear, concise and current.

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Date: 11- 19- 24

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT TO PURCHASE A 106. 66 x 106. 66
SITE, TRACT OR PARCEL OF GROUND LOCATED AT SIXTH STREET AND DESOTO STREET FROM STETH, LLC, AND
OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

EXPLANATION OF PROPOSAL

A downtown parking lot is currently available for purchase which would provide additional needed employee parking for
the Customer Service Building. A purchase price of$ 140, 000.00 has been offered to the city.

COST/ BUDGET ACCOUNT NUMBER   " Land Acquisitions— capital"

Soo- 2 6 0 6 6 8 -  707' 101
A d

AMOUNT IN LINE ITEM S202, 104

AMOUNT OF EXPENSE S140, 000

AMOUNT REMAINING S62, 104

TIME DEADLINE:      COUNCIL DISTRICT -

APPROVED B

Operating Officer1. M 5. Chief Op g

2. Division Director 6. Department Head

3. City Attornea.......
WI/4. Director of Finance elo

Review by: Form Content Information is:

Council Staff Sufficient Insufficient



0

i      .•

FOlsyfie
1    -

I

L  '
1,,• ,  ^ ,,,`,

I' / I I C,. .

I
ai• e,     .  .——

i I

CO
0

1 I F. 1

k I)    W      ,,„ 1
ma......., i 0

r.0 I i 7..."....

1..,
1.11)

4NOTICE i •••••••' ---- i a
cm.    •

1 0-i piaseasmENT MAP cmy

11110 I

S1XT1- 1

1 , i.,,,,,

1     .   

1!     •     ,
4

t,)  _

r.: 1    : 1 1

C4
1

4...,

Y    (.
2P

t f. in'    CC      ( c..9 c...       ,,,..--.---
p•-•;_,  ---?..----..

2       ....... y

4...

i1. 1

Li
C•

2 1   .    . 1

I

40

FIFTH

i

13



ORDINANCE 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A

CONTRACT TO PURCHASE A 106.66 X 106.66 SITE, TRACT OR

PARCEL OF GROUND LOCATED AT SIXTH STREET AND DESOTO

STREET FROM STETH, LLC AND OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH

RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, (" the Council") in legal session convened, the Council authorizes

the Mayor to enter into a purchase agreement arid cash sale for the City of
Alexandria, Louisiana, under terms and conditions as the Mayor believes

reasonable and necessary, to purchase a 106. 66 x 106. 66 site, tract or
parcel of ground located at Sixth street and Desoto street from Steth, LLC
for the consideration of One Hundred Forty thousand ($ 140, 000. 00)

dollars, appropriated from the Capital budget for land acquisition

300260608707101- 0 and being more particularly described as a certain
piece, tract or parcel of ground together with all the improvements

thereon, rights, ways, and privileges thereunto belonging or in any way
appertaining, being, lying and situated in Lot 1 of Square 45 of the " Old
Town" Subdivision of the City of Alexandria, Rapides Parish, Louisiana and

as shown on Sylvester' s Map of the City of Alexandria filed in Plat Book No.
4, Page 147A of the Rapides Parish Clerk of Court records.  Said lot being
more particularly described as follows:

All Lot 1 of Square 45 of the "Old Town" Subdivision of the City of
Alexandria, having a dimension of 106. 66 feet by 106. 66 feet, fronting
106.66 feet on DeSoto Street 106.66 feet on Sixth Street.  Being the same

Lot 1 of Square 45 acquired by Steth LLC in Special Warranty Deed filed
and recorded April 4, 2024 in Instrument No. 1755085 of the Rapides

Parish Clerk of Court records.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this Ordinance shall become

effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or vetoed by the



Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinance's to become effective

without signature by the Mayor.

THIS ORDINANCE WAS INTRODUCED on the 26th day of November,
2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 29th day of November 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted and considered in writing
in the form set out above was then submitted to a final vote as a whole,

the vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 10th day of
December, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town
Talk on the 13th day of December, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

DELIVERED: DATE: TIME:

RECEIVED:   DATE: TIME:



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

enter into a professional service agreement for General Utility

Regulatory Compliance, System Analysis and Design Professional

Services.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

e ,
ex dr is This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the CIO/ Council.

1

ottGsei,  
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department: Utilities Date: November 18, 2024

Title:  Ordinance to award Professional Services Contract to GDS Associates, Inc for General Utility Regulatory
Compliance. System Analysis and Design Professional Services.

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached El
Requests For Qualifications ( RFQ) was issued by the Utilities Division for the subject
contract. One RFQ proposal was received by GDS Associates, Inc. After review of the
GDS Associates, Inc. proposal, the Utilities Division is recommending for the council
to award the professional services contract to GDS Associates, Inc. GDS Associates,
Inc. has significant experience with the Alexandria Utility System and has provided
exceptional service under previous contracts.

Budget:       
Neutral a Within      Requires

g Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 218500- 531110 Expense Amount:   $ 300, 000 estimated

Account Line Item: Professional Fees Remaining Amount: $

Authorization:  4. F am D

1. Mayor 5. Division Dire or

2. Cgel Operating I; c:  6. Department Head

3. i fi`.y 7. Purchasing Agent

l    /    t

Councilita rm Information:   Sufficient

Review:  intent El Insufficient

Remarks:



A1exudria
a si tG

October 10, 2024

The City of Alexandria is requesting statements of qualifications from interested firms or design
professionals to enter into a contract with the City for GENERAL UTILTY REGULATORY
COMPLIANCE, DESIGN AND OTHER RELATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES for the Alexandria
Utilities System.   The design professional will be selected for such work to be approved and the
appropriate fee shall be negotiated.

Pertinent qualification information desired will at a minimum consist of:

A.  Specialized experience and technical competence of the firm for the following
services:

Perform comprehensive review and analysis of city utility system, including the
utility compliance program;

Assist the City with the continued operation of the AUS in energy markets
consulting, utility system facilities planning, utility system finance and economic
analysis, power and energy forecasts, transmission system analysis, and rates and
regulatory support

Assist the City in electric reliability compliance, including the NERC Critical
Infrastructure Protection ( CIP) systems; including writing and amending policies and
procedures and providing training for subject matter experts for the Electric
Distribution and Electric Production departments.

Other services to be provided include the following:
Energy marketing consulting
Utility system facilities planning
Utility system finance and economic analysis
Power and energy forecasts
Rates and regulatory support
Transmission enterprise services

Transmission and policy regulations
Resource planning
Consulting engineer' s report for bond issues
Management Consulting Services and Procurement( RFP)
Fuel supply and regulation
Transmission system interconnect and load flow analysis

Performance testing and start- up services
Utility system facilities planning and design
Transmission design and distribution planning
Regional Transmission Organization power markets pricing and consulting
Transmission transactions and valuation

Asset Management

Review of cost- of- service and revenue enhancement options
Risk management

Environmental services and permitting



Review and analysis of power supply and natural gas supply billing
Audit of existing and review of proposed Utilities Division contracts
Negotiations of contracts with perspective suppliers
Due diligence reviews

Utility system master planning
Reports on utility system conditions and operations
Serve as engineer of record on certain utility projects

B.  Capacity to perform the work within time limitations.

C.  Past experience on contracts with the City of Alexandria and/ or past experience with
utility systems of a similar size.

D.  Evidence of Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of $ 1, 000, 000.  ( The selected

consulting firm, design professional, or company will be required to show evidence of
Liability Insurance in the amount of$ 2, 000,000 prior to commencing work.)

E.  Evidence of a good faith effort to comply with the City's AFEAT Program.

Under the City' s AFEAT ( Alexandria Fairness, Equality, Accessibility, and Teamwork Program),
participation by minority and/ or disadvantaged business enterprise firms is encouraged. The AFEAT
Program should be inquired about through the Division of Finance. The goals for qualifying
disadvantaged, minority and female owned business in the use of professional service agreements
with prime contractors will help effectuate the goals of increasing: the competitive viability of small
business, minority, and women business enterprise by providing contract, technical, educational, and
management assistance; business ownership by small business persons, minority persons, and
women ( including professional service opportunities); and the procurement by the City of professional
services, articles, equipment, supplies, and materials from business concerns owned by small
business concerns, minority persons, and women.

Prime contractors offering subcontracting should take specific action to ensure that a bona fide effort
is made to achieve maximum results towards meeting the established goals.  Primes shall document
efforts and shall implement steps at least as extensive as the following in a good faith effort to reach
or exceed the established goals:

A.  Establish and maintain a current list of minority and female owned businesses in
AP'',   Alexandria, in Rapides Parish, and in the Stale-of Louisiana.

B.  Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from
minority or female construction contractor and suppliers in Alexandria, in Rapides
Parish, and in the State of Louisiana.

C. Secure listing of minority and women owned businesses from the City of Alexandria
Purchasing Department, the Central Louisiana Business Incubator, and the State of
Louisiana Department of Minority Affairs.

D.  Participate in associations which assist in promoting minority and women owned
businesses such as the Central Louisiana Business League, the Central Louisiana
Business Incubator, and the Entrepreneurial League System.

E.  Designate a responsible official to monitor all activity made in the effort to achieve
or exceed the established goals; record contacts made, subcontracts entered into
with dollar amounts, and other relevant information.

For more information on AFEAT and the City of Alexandria' s Diversity in Action Initiative, and to
explore a local and statewide directory of minority businesses, please visit www.diversityinaction. org.
Good faith compliance with the City's AFEAT Program will be a consideration during the evaluation of



responses. Evidence of good faith compliance and/ or letters of engagement with potential
subcontractors shall be submitted with the RFQ response.

41,     Selection Factors

Proposals will be scored out of 100 total points based on the following factors:

1.  Experience of the firm or sub- consultant with similar work. ( 35 points)
2.  Capacity of the firm to complete the work in a proper and timely manner given the firm' s current

workload, staff availability, resources, and commitment. ( 25 points)
3.  Past experience on contracts with the City of Alexandria and/ or past experience with utility

systems of a similar size. ( 30 points)
4.  Evidence of a good faith effort to comply with the City' s AFEAT Program. ( 10 points)

Qualification statements will be received until 12: 00 P. M., November 14, 2024, Director of Utilities Office,

915 North Third Street, Alexandria, LA 71301 or emailed to marcus. connella@cityofalex. com.

Requests For Qualifications ( RFQ) for Professional Engineering Services from a Licensed
Professional Engineering Firm to advise, design and evaluate the Alexandria Utility System for
regulatory compliance and system needs.

Questions:

Questions regarding this request shall be directed to the City of Alexandria ( COA) at:

Marcus Connella

Utilities Director

318) 449- 5010

Marcus. Connella@cityofalex. com

Statements of Qualification:

Five( 5) hardcopy statements of qualification and one( 1) electronic copy must be received by
the CoA by 12: 00 p. m. on November 14, 2024. All copies of the statements must be plainly
identified as" GENERAL UTILTY REGULATORY COMPLIANCE, DESIGN AND OTHER
RELATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES" for Alexandria Utilities System and delivered or

mailed to:

City of Alexandria Utility Department
Attn: Mr. Marcus Connella, Director of Utilities

915 Third Street

Alexandria, LA 71301



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL/ CONSUL TING SERVICES
BETWEEN

THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

AND

GDS ASSOCIATES, INC.

THIS AGREEMENT, effective the 1st day of January 2025, made and entered into on the days and dates
below shown, by and between the City of Alexandria, herein represented by Jacques M. Roy, Mayor
herein sometimes referred to as the " City"), and GDS ASSOCIATES, INC. ( herein sometimes referred to

as " Professional").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the City desires to continue to operate the AUS in accordance with all enabling legislation,
including Ordinance 179- 2016; and

WHEREAS, continued operation of the AUS shall include the ability to undertake a comprehensive
review and analysis of its utility system, including the utility compliance program; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage the services of an engineering firm to assist the
City with the continued operation of the AUS in energy markets consulting, utility system facilities
planning, utility system finance and economic analysis, power and energy forecasts, transmission system
analysis, and rates and regulatory support; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to use persons with appropriate experience to perform these functions with
specific regard to projects of city-wide impact; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Utilities and City Attorney, recommend this Agreement, with City
Attorney having certified this Consultancy meets the Administration' s three- way test of being
value- adding, addressing a niche that civil service does not and is not suited to address currently,
and meeting an articulable need; and

WHEREAS, more particularly, this determination to recommend this Agreement considered the
policy of the Administration to—{ i) ensure the city has permanent personnel for services of
continuing need; ( ii) ensure the city has access and control of the programming and operations at
all times; ( iii) ensure that if consultants are used there exists the following: ( A) a declared need for
professional services certified to be outside the scope of what the city can provide; ( B) a declaration
such services are not more appropriately committed to civil service; ( C) a declaration the services

fulfill a particular, specialized need which must be addressed; and( D) a declaration the consultancy
is limited to the city' s needs and not open-ended; and

WHEREAS, GDS ASSOCIATES, INC. has considerable, unique, and leading experience and has
provided certain professional and/ or consulting services of the nature requested herein; and

Page 1 of 6



WHEREAS, the City desires to undertake this consultancy under the auspices and supervision of the
office of the Mayor as instructed by the Divisions of Utilities and Legal, which instruction shall be final
and binding in all respects including but not limited to performance parameters, confidentiality,
interpretation of existing law, policy, and strategy, unless violative of codes of professional conduct,
ethical rules, or this contract; and

WHEREAS, GDS ASSOCIATES, INC., a professional engineering consultant firm, is therefore qualified
to do the work required by this agreement for the City of Alexandria given its extensive background.

NOW THEREFORE, the City of Alexandria and GDS Associates, Inc. for the considerations and under
the conditions set forth agree as follows:

I. Scope of Service to be performed by Professional under the auspices and supervision of the office
of the Mayor:

A.      Assist the City in electric reliability compliance, including the NERC Critical
Infrastructure Protection( CIP) systems; including writing and amending policies and
procedures and providing training for subject matter experts for the Electric Distribution
and Electric Production departments.

B.      In addition to the above listed duties the Professional will do the following as authorized
by the office of the Mayor:

a. Energy marketing consulting
b. Utility system facilities planning
c. Utility system finance and economic analysis
d. Power and energy forecasts
e. Rates and regulatory support
f.Transmission enterprise services

g. Transmission and policy regulations
h. Resource planning
1. Consulting engineer' s report for bond issues
J. Management Consulting Services and Procurement( RFP)
k. Fuel supply and regulation
1. Transmission system interconnect and load flow analysis

m. Performance testing and start- up services
n. Utility system facilities planning and design
o. Transmission design and distribution planning
p. Regional Transmission Organization power markets pricing and consulting
q. Transmission transactions and valuation
r. Asset Management

s. Review of cost- of-service and revenue enhancement options

t. Risk management

u. Environmental services and permitting
v. Review and analysis ofpower supply and natural gas supply billing
w. Audit of existing and review of proposed Utilities Division contracts

Page 2 of 6



x. Negotiations of contracts with perspective suppliers
y. Due diligence reviews
z. Utility system master planning
aa. Reports on utility system conditions and operations
bb. Serve as engineer of record on certain utility projects

II.       Professional shall request a task order prior to engaging in any services for City. A task order shall
provide requisite authorization for work performed under this Agreement.

III.     The City Agrees to:

A.      Compensation:

1.       This Agreement covers professional services for GDS Associates, Inc. for which
compensation will be at the rates on the GDS Associates, Inc. Fee Schedule as

described in Attachment " A" attached hereto and which is incorporated herein and

made a part hereof.

2.       GDS Associates, Inc. shall submit itemized invoices for services rendered on or

before the 5th day of each month. Payment by the City of Alexandria shall be made
in accordance with policies of the City of Alexandria Itemized invoices shall
include detailed description of work performed by professional( s) at rate provided
for in Attachment " A." Any ambiguity as to work performed that has not been
authorized by the City shall not be compensated.

B.      Reimburse all reasonable out of pocket expenses, including costs of photography, travel,
printing, and video production, but not including gasoline or vehicle expenses which are
included in the hourly rate on local travel. Out of town travel, if authorized by the mayor' s
office, shall be compensated at the standard government rate or the standard rates
established by the City of Alexandria.

C.       Provide administrative contact persons as liaison between the City and GDS Associates,
Inc., who may include the Chief of Operations, Director of Utilities and members of the
Legal Division.

D.      Provide GDS Associates, Inc. with all criteria and necessary information for completion of
projects, including furnishing GDS Associates, Inc. with all existing studies, reports, and
other data available to City pertinent to each project.

E.       Review and examine all Services provided by GDS Associates, Inc. to City and, when
necessary, obtain counsel, whether legal or otherwise, in connection with decisions made
pursuant to or collateral to such Services.

Page 3 of 6



IV.     Assignability:

GDS Associates, Inc. shall not assign any interest in this contract, and shall not transfer any interest
without prior written consent of the City of Alexandria.

V.      Acknowledgement of Exclusion of Workman's Compensation Coverage:

GDS Associates, Inc. herein expressly agrees and acknowledges that its company and its employees are
Independent Contractors as defined in R. S. 23: 1020( 5) and, as such, it is expressly agreed and understood
between the parties that the City of Alexandria shall not be liable to the Professional for any benefits or
coverages provided by the Workman' s Compensation Laws of the State of Louisiana.

VI.     Waiver of Sick and Annual Benefits

It is expressly agreed and understood between the parties entering into this professional services
contract, that GDS Associates, Inc., acting as an independent contractor and its employees, shall
not receive sick and annual benefits from the City of Alexandria.

VII.    Duration of this Agreement:

A.      This Agreement shall be valid beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December
31, 2027, unless terminated earlier by either party in accordance with this contract.

B.       Either party to this Contract may terminate the Contract by giving the other party written
notice of said intention to terminate at least ten ( 10) days before the date of termination or
termination sought if before the term expires. Upon receipt of such notice, all actions on

behalf of the City shall cease and a proper accounting for time, activity, and status of items
shall be rendered forthwith to ensure no detriment to the City occurs. This Agreement is
therefore terminable at the will of either party, without the need for cause.

C.      For purposes of this section, the Mayor of the City of Alexandria is authorized to terminate
this contract without further Council approval.

VIII.   Amendment of Agreement:

This Agreement may be amended by written mutual consent of the respective parties, without
further council approval unless it be to modify the object of the agreement or modify the rate of
compensation; additions to scope shall be permitted by amendment, including extensions set forth
by Section VII. For the consideration and under the conditions set forth above, GDS Associates,
Inc. has agreed to perform the specified services for the City of Alexandria.

IX.     Indemnification

GDS Associates, Inc. may be asked to maintain sufficient professional and general liability

111 insurance and provide continuing proof of same to the City. If requested by the City, the
Professional must do so within ten( 10) days as a continued condition to this Agreement at the

Page 4 of 6



Professional' s expense. At all times hereunder, the Professional further agrees to defend,

indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Alexandria, its officers, agents, employees, and assigns
from and against any and all claims, actions or causes of action, damages and labilities arising out
of Professional' s negligent acts, errors, or omissions in performing the contract services.

X.      Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and it supersedes all prior oral or written
agreements, commitments, or understandings with respect to the matters provided for in this
Agreement.

XI.     Governing Law

This Agreement, the rights and obligations of the parties and any claims or disputes relating
thereto shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Louisiana.
The parties agree that the venue of any lawsuit brought pursuant to this contract shall be in the 9th
Judicial District, Rapides Parish, Louisiana.

XII.    Severability

The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of any portion of any provision of this Agreement or
the occurrence of any event rendering any portion or provision of this Agreement void shall in no
way affect the validity or enforceability of any other portion or provision of this Agreement. Any
void provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement, and the balance of this Agreement
shall be construed and enforced as if this Agreement did not contain the particular portion or
provision held to be void.

XIII.   Non- Appropriation

The City shall not be in default of this Agreement in the event the City Council fails to appropriate
the necessary funds for the payments. (" Non- Appropriation Event"). The continuation of this

Agreement is contingent upon the appropriation of funds by the City Council to fulfill the
terms/ requirements of the Agreement. The City Council shall make an annual good faith effort to
appropriate all funds sufficient to pay all amounts due pursuant to the Agreement. If the City
Council, after a good faith effort, fails to appropriate sufficient monies to provide for the
continuation of the Agreement, or if such appropriation is reduced by the veto of the Mayor or by
any other lawful means, and the effect of such reduction is to provide insufficient monies for the
continuation of the Agreement, the contract shall terminate on the date of the beginning of the first
fiscal year for which funds are not appropriated.

XIV.   Notices

All notices demands, requests, or other communications which may be or are required to be given
by any party to any other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be hand
delivered, mailed by first class, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage

Page 5 of 6



prepaid, sent by overnight express mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested or transmitted by
telegram or facsimile, addressed as follows:

President

GDS ASSOCIATES, INC.

Suite 800

1850 Parkway Place
Marietta, Georgia 30067- 8237

City Attorney
City of Alexandria
P. O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

Each party may designate by notice in writing a new address to which any further notice, demand, request
or communication shall thereafter be so given, served or sent. Notice shall be deemed given for all
purposes at such times as it is delivered to addressee( with the return receipt, the delivery receipt, or with
respect to a facsimile, the answer back being deemed conclusive evidence of such delivery) or at such
time as delivery is refused by the addressee upon presentation.

This Agreement is signed in duplicate originals. The undersigned represents and warrants that he or she

has all rights and authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of Professional and to bind Professional
to the terms set forth above.

WITNESS:      CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

JACQUES M. ROY, MAYOR

Date

WITNESS:      GDS ASSOCIATES, INC.

CHRIS DAWSON,

GDS ASSOCIATES, INC.

Date

Page 6 of 6



ORDINANCE NO. - 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL UTILITY

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE, SYSTEM ANALYSIS AND DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to enter into a Professional Services Agreement for general utility
regulatory compliance, system analysis and design professional services.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

II SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 26th day of November,  2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the day of November, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of

2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance rezoning properties

located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street from SF- 2( Single Family

District) to B- 3 ( General Business District) to allow for the expansion

of commercial parking at the site for existing businesses.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexndria This fad sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

ouiSa/    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  PLANNING DIV. / ZONING DEPT. Date: 7/ 01/ 2024

Title:  ORDINANCE to re- zone properties located at 3031, & 3105 Dawkins St, from a SF- 2 to a B- 3

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached  

Ordinance to rezone a properties located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street ,
Alexandria La. from a Sf- 2 ( Single family District ) to a B- 3 ( General Business District)

to allow for the expansion of commercial parking at the site for existing businesses.
The Alexandria Zoning Commission met on June 24 ,2024 to review the application

and unanimously voted to recommend APPROVAL of the rezoning to the City Council.

Neutral

I l

Within       Requires
Budget:      1

Existing Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorizatio,  :__-- a. Fi; + i' War

5. Dr . lU yu. r

or 0 %ter Department Head

oorAk
3. Ci    : neCity Y J. Purchasing Agent

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient E
Review:  Content [ 1 Insufficient

Remarks:

224



l t

tY

APPLICATION

City of Alexandria ZONING COMMISSION

Planning Division
625 Murray Street— 2nd. Floor, Alexandria, Louisiana 71301-8022

318) 473- 1371

www. citvofalexandriaia. com

CONTACT INFORMATION. 

APPUCANT( S) NAME James B. Vanderhoeven

MAIUNG ADDRESS PO Box 11638. Alexandria. LA 71315.

TELEPHONE#  ( 2251405- 6162 EMAILb.vander@lohs. net

PROPERTY OWNER' S NAME

LETTER AUTHORIZING AGENT, if applicable

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION.

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY 3105 and 3031 Dasildrle S eat, Alexandria, u 71301

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Please see alb a: hod.

ZONING CLA4SIFICAT10N
PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION SF2

DESIRED ZONING CLASSIFICATION B3

REASONS} FOR APPLICATION.   1..

Request for a change in mnirito brino parking up to current code and accommodate the demand of current and future. tenants which
xa AI have a positive impact on economic development in the area.   •

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

G $ 225 FEE— money order, cash or check. ( Fee is non- refundable)
Q' A PLAT AND THE REAL ESTATE LISTING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY
C3' A UST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 100 FT. OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

ffirioi PLAT AND THE REAL ESTATE LISTING OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 100 FT.
10 A SITE PLAN

frids information may be obtained from Maeurs OHtaR

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE 5/8/24
SIGNATURE OF OTHER OWNE; :  DATE

41)    1eppiketion/ s) mast arrive In ' •    4• -   ,.  of ice S1X WEEXJ pdor.to   '     monthly metang which is the last Mond", of six imoon wlthl
the a aa radon ofMay and Desembei£ Application MUST be mode for ealh.lrgpawt+dyone ed parirei ofphopertt. AlGmtetiirgs a[e held ha**

eelCoundi l4Qaraed•on 1stMoor of•gty Half, 915 7hlidS5roat Akxandda, L4. Applicantwil be poUJ dofspedjk luting dabe
1Ipp8cant wil be risaanilble fortertiffed mailing and the east tapropertyr. owners within 200 fe



Omnicare'.
a1 CVSHeatth. company

3108 Jackson Street
Alexandria, La 71301

June 24, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter regarding our desire for additional parking that our business needs.

Due to the closing of two out of town pharmacies and their business moved to our building,
we have more than doubled in needed office space. While the hiring of new employees is
always beneficial, we must be able to accommodate them effectively and safely no matter
the time of day or night.

Also, the new business is requiring additional deliveries of supplies via UPS, FedEx, and

other, sometimes large fleet vehicles that must be able to move through the parking lot
around our parked cars.

We appreciate your time and consideration to our request.

Sincerely,

frvec,
Tim Waters

General Manger



From:  Matt Reynolds mrevnolds@advancedoffice. com

Subject:  Back Lot Parking-- Advanced Office Systems-- 3028/ 3030

Jackson St.

Date: Jun 24, 2024 at 1: 47: 13 PM

To:  Bart Vanderhoeven livandergohs.net

Cc:  Matt Pokorney MPokorney@advancedoffice. com

To whom it may concern,

I would like to inquire about the possibility of increased parking for our building complex.
We, at Advanced Office Systems, regularly contend with the unavailability of parking spots in the
rear of the building due to the capacity that the other businesses surrounding us maintain on a
daily basis.  With the front parking being limited as it is, and the tight quarters maintained due to
the proximity of Jackson Street itself, it would be a great asset to our company as we have to
unload our freight trucks and park our fleet vehicles in the rear of the building so other businesses
and their customers are not impacted by the reduction in spots at the front of the buildings.

Please consider this and let us know if there is anything possible that can be done.

Sincerely and respectfully,

Matt Reynolds
Regional Account Manager

Advanced Office Systems

3028 Jackson Street

Alexandria, LA

Cell: ( 318) 267- 6338

mreynolds@advancedoffice. corn

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.]

111



N r--   ZZr1O1k euelsma^ i` eupuexoly
a

g03   + u' nsw- srrrs3a ac- S 1d 3vou i

fooifs uos oej r..,_...._._ w       . §

th suVisag stung. a[       " oi8° p.'[  u d Ar a-'   A ` 4 1 x    'ifs^  soi oda

iod u2fsod 9wpmd BmuoZ MoN V
o

c 4 n

N

co

ce

c
may

a

II „+

t—

to
f      .

ANr+

K       -      
Z

E
o

I
H

Ho s jti C/ 1

j c

A Ija

r,  m y s

Y.      

C
ro

s A

w 1

w

I—

I   „..  t, ,  „„„„;,..„,:,  
0.,      ,

j f

1
r` v

D

ti

1
r i

co

w

O
C. 9 Pg:

Ril 1:7 ir-   

a r.n  ,   „,....„,,  „   „.„. 
kait,.

O

F^ 1
I s

I
A

C C%1
v, <       t4

i i1,7, 'S,.:

1,',
1;:,,,;

11'

4'

14
N

3

Zg
Q

i
COPYRIGHT JEFF R. BURNS n ALL RIGHTS RESERVED rR©   www. JeffBurnsDesigns. com



N m. aap,,.,en. r...     _ 1 I   - zznoy -'     rumsma7` PPurxoly a 5

m v. 

o   " iyramsron• sr ssaa• sand 31a+ - 1Li w

0MOS uosIOef m §       
N

6 sugisa j sumo jja(       wo$ om ' soluodoid Af c C 1
v Q

Y. Eli
a>e iod uS! s3Q Am md 7y 9viuo7 mots/ y

cr........ s,  .....-      _
72..       

3 C g,

Ncc
C

a a    '   

g ram"   &     _   k

0 cC a.    04 4" 4

44

a.    
7   ' " 4,.

f ,   ,  ,: 
1::-

o O x

a t91.7.,....     x„      , ,,,,,.„ . : , :,  

y,,, ,t, ot,_.      
4

fvct it, aii     , .i 44,,,u.„,,,,, _,,, i.„,   •       _     

oi
E 0.)     0      ` kit

X y4

RI 0
F

M   §    

g a g c C7 a O a$ rn 4---1,,
1-'," ,',':,.,-:-,,,..,1,i.:

1,--,!;  

I,,

4.   '::::!.,,.,

t:

J.;,,,...:,,...-,,,_‘,,    )..)...

1c/)'"—N n• s^

41 11 y
J J

3}

cd

r    -

ib el M
m

a
yy r v e§u-,   N II d

i

II 7 II Bo 0
f i o,.    - \N

li0r;aa aw
Y

UJCO
eC

SOI
V

C.   C pp
v

N

CPATCJ     `
ŷam   '^

a D. h O C' U V
r -

A   .:

Ait
aCiv0v 0E. 28i viy °

N, g

12
U?.  C C G `

J°._ 

R' a'O^^r'.. E' y'   !

Z cCa C vi 4 N.     <, t9 0
o 0

7 o
o

G
I ,-\  

f 3 q'
v ; o m m y4. ti ^ E yob f

m

m 3 ) ow:- co aa, c m p p° o•°v r?

a^  >     

y m
1 l*

c.
v_     ; cpgN oo4a

OaEoy     .du_     i 0
O aC -'       aNy adH 0c1-1- 1 8'    ' Jd

V• Ec i U. d
41 m  'CyaU. N    .  

7U'  
y•  0V a

oa) ;
jC0. mj     .    X   . C7

O o NbQ
9

a 0
y

y

NE s   ... o3 om  gu= A >,      
Ioi     ,c

p O. E. F 0.   

NO   , 1ST
x     ,

8a Vm

p J NJ CVC zyI 2 „      t10. 0WtO. QyO
7yCbE0

W
a Ib .    0• L.  aim   . 12'  c c

EsO
0 °•

8•   E   = 7,s0. aw V._U     pO4.         
vvo

M°    a
gin

t'     v °'   a ' n        a >i _ vwC.)i

ox F z Iiaoo,1 o
VIz z
4OUWFW w

Jmi         

o

E Az a..aa¢  o

H
A a

OvWOwaV ;   
FwarcmFti._  _ yaVw tPa

i   /

z o a"•  
a

C/]f
za va u

aaam w=  O    - 1-Iyx4mIu.    Wz-1 2 0w pp(?ya    tO  ° ay LFZWy:10. WW,,,  W I

if o

a w 0

y 0a° 2Acn2wawvias ca° svivi aa3
W V°

a04.
1z  >C7 a C+aF5. azwK

IF o W2      ¢¢ s4' 1 # v,
z zarc0!  z

o  JI     . a Wzti wJ ten.

z w a aouuaa3zaaa ma LLO

F u r¢np x wa uaia w., c m ; ! cexw0800 i t•  gym`

OWFawauaz Ilf. waavfcwOd O a W ti F V O w U Q 1J m W z 7 z 0Wwg  ti zF v'°
o

w O> W0ONQ, a oF.fnx l i(° o Z00== y       V
II--

W  -- N ri c vi      °  w

COPYRIGHT JEFF R. BURNS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED IT,   www. JeffBurnsDesigns. com



cẁ 9   — zzno      .`
p9zz,,''     •   u, i eurtsmos`

ospaxxopy N   ..ru' xisnm• srmisanac• vivid    ",, EI.
v-

oags uos er o
m

M

co su isad stung tea(:.....  Muk8aP 6 i soiuodoid At c
a

C  $  H Q
3

r rvanvns a. e 47'  r 9ax}  ?       :
oduA sap4w JILJ UIUO Mo yl+ w. r o 9

a

0o_a,

a.

1/4 NNA.  . .,,i.,.',-1,-',R;W:,-,- I

1.

C
y C

yJI
cn

f h

uIt

W

cu

x.       

Q
CO

ar6. 
y

a Sn 3.       n t         bye

3 r i1i2 N.     -    y344• 0,.y

1 1 N i , t  '  [--)  

0  ,":461    '
0

CC

it„...  -

4. 
k..i.,.,,„,     ''.44'..'.:::.: r..11:....; ;$' „_  ...,     ,,-,;.----°

7,      ARNIM0 CF1(
E.

O-

3 e
P

U—  W

N- 1`.,*.-,';::,.,:.%:.,., 4.4
Z 4r-.5.• 

41".    .      

itit:::4-

1-.':"..`:-,.'..:.,:'.. ,,.,, ,,,,,,, --,::, ,

ai.::-.,,,.,,,, ,,,,,, ,_,,,,4,-,..  __....r..:e..,..,.. ,.,,,,..,,_,,.„,,     

ct:CO

rn

U

J
COPYRIGHT JEFF R. BURNS 4:?,    ALL RIGHTS RESERVED   ' FD www. JeffBurnsDesigns. com



c;i
stemma

ruutsmoZ` nupunxoiv
a

matte- sa- srma
Y

laa/ 1S uus x(       i.._......w_ _....,     o m 1 1-
6 SU isad suing.. a[       ^ vim^ wro . solyodad Af a z a a

w7t+ wu ipagax;  1       :
io," u9[ sou 9UPPnd 7g BmuoZ m° N V    -       

c
v-       

Q

N

re
r

n_

CN
a.

C I

a

1 en

a 1
5

o

E

7
c

cmN
9

5m

Z 1ii
3

i(

i

W1

@ i' 3  .  F    ?  
t 113

i

I

r 1g
co

t
I, Z

a

ft; R.w
1

OIr I' 
y

CCPl

1

7 fi M

r

0
j MI

I 0
w

O

oO

7i
el

L __

f
COPYRIGHT JEFF R BURNS A ALL RIGHTS RESERVED A www. JeffBurnsDesigns. com



N e,.     . r,...     _ r  '"ZZnOy'     nunismo7` rupuuxoly o

a

c0 oNrinsnoo•• BN: M530U6•• SNvld3nou

loons uospxf
r..._.... ..     

w- N g A 1  
su2isad suzn8 a(..,,,.,     Z

O

cfl oV" 6' • soiuodad Af o C x  '   '
3 iojUISQ9umetpin, ag9umuoZmo yVzr.

r  __..  ..   _    ..      ti

d

m

a

Z41)     2
a^

CL

I 1 iiyT

00 U aC 3 A U
Cr)  - i-+       x 0 Ii

w u
Z°/c 2 e 1

I
a Iz a P

o
v

U e

k u
i

z

9

E

U

0-
v. is'    or,      _     ,;

t. F. g,       c.s.      ,

1  • 1

very IiA ' o 9

f--     —    1-   , '  ' uti„.''
11,-- •    ;      ..,,,,,,,,,,.  i

d

Cn

0
CI)  1 4"".      9' i()       .     '..

a 1 R; . a
G.. g o

p,

i Si
E- 4

Z    /    

r 4 CZ u V]

I v
xi

W U

A ' „,.. " : ., -. ::., `, .•,:.   : '', 1-- ,   ,  .,, it`     I 1 1   ,EC-

OU
h      ..

b4-     .      a rpQi
0

oi

obae

U

Acky

101
IA

LZl       . ,      i
x

l00

COPYRIGHT JEFF R. BURNS   ®    ALL RIGHTS RESERVED   ®   www. JeffBurnsDesigns. com



N A+. wwesr ZZnOy 4   -  ruotsrnol` i' upusxojy
m

m m•>. mnoo• 41LJIs3OOc• sww3rou i o m
1oO1g uos>[orf 0 10  ' b VO

CO su2isad suing jja[    ,  « m8op. tt ooivadaJ Af

3 io1 u.41sOQ 8m, pmd, 8 Bumo7 MON y
3 0  .       Q

dw
c

0     .2 W x

lad 3

s;  III

a a o x8 m 1 9 g
4'       1.   10r x LL31 i yl, n

mq

TMi Z 0   aU IS Iw I, a j.W d

u
alp,  AS a, 7b•.°

f...    W OQ uWjh a;      d wIido., t 1

li U
o

coS ffi

ggri
ig

m O QV 3Q23 m °    j• :-  v' t"tb§ -   4 % E. I l 1
J    .. 7 o: z a   •

a 1! 1 r f u,` n I lab ti     '

d O 00 O c Eg I  __     ba-,  . 1  •       1 1-.

p x O.  6-8 E.  a.
0

4,!    
I I  --- 

Mr o4, 1 —'  .
U e  =    F F v h 3    \

V
I  --     

ttg,s I I-    6 1--

rn tG rn z  <
rn O Cg0  ,....

9.

Y
1     _      ••     

crgnoao°'  1-  
1

0 p..       U 7„
F u,  

9 0.      
I

I I

7/5 5  ¢  } o a e
1 I-- 1 1 i—

u o Cf.  3 r a—?       I(_
9)     p dx r O o o

c I I i III

m g  -. d
a>a aaa.  of  •,    oo N__:1,:-

I

I

jl
i m z Y"  5W W  ' n 2..     I. —  

g
it      ')     -  .    n

Ibfl 1 l l_ I .—
c dF  .',a a p axx I' ya yd      _--. 1. 11    .•      

IH[, 
2  ,.       '

11Q      
e.

Q dQ I'    _   
8

4

e N r

n.  Qx yp Fes„  c aa` aj l i

3     z o azz Lit.,_:„:_,   
Ip it 1- 1 j

@     €  e.  g  > 3 z     " aa L
1

i 1--- i

p  W W2 A  " xx 1—)  =- I

j Z dco 9 Q  or 0 per?  
it

wW
W

w

H

d. -     So-.

J g

Y

cc

m E

LL

B '\      

n ..,  ,       

7nw ae'      
z

4F.. 1 O
H

d3r

o

kw       % •    A

I f,"  ri,. '-, rw,,,It--    /  

ti
k.

t

4 T
A

J
COPYRIGHT JEFF R. BURNS   ^    ALL RIGHTS RESERVED R)  www. JeffBurnsDesigns. com



w

t

I

N 14. a
t   -^

Or

f.
l.illl s w

Li
I t  }-',/  

A
I

Itk1,1:000,  
z

2.
0

1,,,,   ,

2
4

0
Yt

I IP.
of      '   

t,-

t

5-.'  '    000'
1

iii)r.Ailiii 10°,      40

1
I

I

1. 
lk

mil'     !

V. 

1''

LV

0



CO JeIjIJ bY       ir t

g 4.

1zict 4 k,/0
L./

k 01
11111 10 -       . 3--      

i._- zo, I-0
i‘'
1.:

11(

4° C\

rr-//-, 

032.     
CZ

zP.   
o

0
0

c

L    .

7 .       r

Rq
emu,  vp j
h

E V

0    '      essIs 1' 7%   8011  '  , ef  • /..    
4

O.
4 a l FS

o
i

Rf
CSJ

l v4ivo, i4    ?      vi s7-o    

m

sr/..
A1,•-:--

12,.

43,

iC:.""*".: :.'

v41,10.43  .)-.     -   )  0,,,o,
c*

V:

if: '

414- 

3-:

D.   

9

R y    .     '      0  /I
u V

l       . UGQN?—
r _  .      a 0

j[//gyp W

c 

R
r

A l

r
N

f'   v rLV J./\)     :.       r
I

tV   A y:

u1
r

i  ,J r

r

n r 4`  „['

1

721

r    ,•

ems 1 i      .'1



1 : ( 1 J 1> t-- 1( IJ\ k;      ,.,,-

n

Y

k
1",*:

4-    4,•,;F,,,:',C.-.,.'-'•/'  .      * ,-',. r s

i Pi / O ) ( 1\ t

1 I,  
e       

i, ' fi - t.

4' ei I  ' 1? r I i `: { I

4•,  f 1\   1 . Isi
s•

i it
zr .      

I. 1 I,   ,  
b

I 1

4.-    

1.   

t

t'. ' I •' 1 ' I{ ir 1,'       a I...: I r      

1
a.   

t       !

fi r ) I . lei ?i1 111H \. r i?if

a
1V. 1. , tit: t+l

0



tr
y

ft

rr

00,7„
4111k,__._  „.     , . ....:.,„:,.,,.,_,,,,,,...„;.:,:.„,_, r"---

s

N.,/

4-0

1

pp-

5 5 L

0
1,

l

l

1:,,,,---;',"; r2:''''''"       .

v.,,
I. Vis.p:..5--,.     •     ,-, .,,,:-

i<     : ebb
t-"r5 f I'• 1/,

I,.z.„.

4, ..„- -1,

4J

0

1.4

t

CO
v

t

i

fLtS
5.

0



RECEIVE!)

JUL 0 9 2024
July 9, 2025

CITY COUACiL

To the Alexandria City Council & Whom It May Concern:

We the undersigned residents in the Dawkins Street neighborhood are not able to

attend today's Alexandria City Council Meeting, but would like it to be known that we
DO NOT approve of the current attempt by Mr. Vanderhoeven to have the properties
under consideration on Dawkins St. changed from residential to commercially zoned
properties.

Sincerely,

7------e-,,,      ,-- L- A-,,,-,----,----   
g.-%   I)CA rs) (1UN \ \T   ( _

i__---)

2    /TA,/ 4.  61344)   -.(,-/)- vni,,s- C
2-`-)6 i1\\\21C0c)

3/ gq 22.,Jp.,,,,„,    ,,at---.L.,±       
1 7,2     ( 3 o

4/  '   . 4Jc_11..(c)Lii. c......-iit ccic. z fad-c/ 111---   GQ--ik DCWvP-d---4",4

i i o ( 4     (5.(i) %
ti--riz q / 1 910-t.t.,7 ( -  

14.<4g.  t
kifzs  -

774447 c.:_    

4_
c G' S

t cif

1 h,,>,,,    .,`0/I` vti

5A,/,,),
7  .47 ,,,,,,,---FaicL

4),,, 6-4.,:.._,,,,

it oy             -  i7  iv-  4-e L-   ,cc%/

5/ .----'-- i
is

f....     ide---‘      1/ 6(;)  /  - /_ 9(.-L     -       ,

3,p2,,z, ,,,
j- ;.41   .,,   s' I:1 i '<'?,, •-,,r;,Lity Cji_q_Lk+-\-- e

11'       1----',:,  ,eat 1 `   c\      `
L-,5  _--.\‘7)    Li  _ k_   p 0 C 11,__)

3\\ )    c      .

PQ,  
x,),_,.\\__      _\>\-

07---       1/4
l  ` j> 31y21+1

PO 1; 4,25 ffr



ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 3031 AND

3105 DAWKINS STREET FROM SF- 2 ( SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT)

TO B- 3 ( GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT) TO ALLOW FOR THE

EXPANSION OF COMMERCIAL PARKING AT THE SITE FOR

EXISTING BUSINESSES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT

THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby rezone
properties located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street from SF- 2 ( Single

Family District) to B- 3 ( General Business District) to allow for the expansion

of Commercial Parking at the site for existing businesses.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 9th day of July 2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 12th day of July, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of July,
2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of July, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Adjourn

Alexandria City Council meetings and Council committee meetings are

broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable

Channel 4. A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4

and the City of Alexandria, LA website www. cityofalexandriala. com


